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NOTICENOTICENOTICENOTICENOTICE

NONONONONOTICETICETICETICETICE is hereby given that the 4th Annual General Meeting of the Members of KESAR KESAR KESAR KESAR KESAR TERMINTERMINTERMINTERMINTERMINALS &ALS &ALS &ALS &ALS &
INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITEDINFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED will be held on FFFFFridaridaridaridaridayyyyy, 14th September, 14th September, 14th September, 14th September, 14th September, 2012, 2012, 2012, 2012, 2012 at 3:30 p.m.3:30 p.m.3:30 p.m.3:30 p.m.3:30 p.m. at M. C. Ghia Hall,at M. C. Ghia Hall,at M. C. Ghia Hall,at M. C. Ghia Hall,at M. C. Ghia Hall,
Bhogilal HargoBhogilal HargoBhogilal HargoBhogilal HargoBhogilal Hargovindas Building, 2nd Floorvindas Building, 2nd Floorvindas Building, 2nd Floorvindas Building, 2nd Floorvindas Building, 2nd Floor, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg,, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg,, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg,, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg,, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash Marg, Mumbai 400001Mumbai 400001Mumbai 400001Mumbai 400001Mumbai 400001 to transact the
following business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend on Equity Shares.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri J. N. Godbole, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself
for reappointment.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Shri R. S. Loona, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for
reappointment.

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following Resolution as an OrdinaryOrdinaryOrdinaryOrdinaryOrdinary
ResolutionResolutionResolutionResolutionResolution:

“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOLVED VED VED VED VED THATHATHATHATHATTTTT pursuant to Section 224 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
1956, M/s. Haribhakti & Co., Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as the Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company on a remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors plus reimbursement
of travelling and other out of pocket expenses incurred by them in performance of their duties.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:SPECIAL BUSINESS:SPECIAL BUSINESS:SPECIAL BUSINESS:SPECIAL BUSINESS:

6. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following resolution as a SpecialSpecialSpecialSpecialSpecial
ResolutionResolutionResolutionResolutionResolution:

“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOLVED VED VED VED VED THATHATHATHATHATTTTT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, Schedule XIII and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 including, any statutory amendment, modification or re-
enactment thereof and other requisite approvals as may be necessary, and subject to the approval of the
Members of the Company, approval be and is hereby granted for reappointment of Shri J. K. Devgupta as
Whole-time Director designated as Executive Director of the Company with substantial powers of the
management for a period of 2 years from 11.5.2012 to 10.5.2014, on a remuneration and on the terms and
conditions as per Schedule XIII of the Act, and as specifically set out below:

I.I.I.I.I. Salary :Salary :Salary :Salary :Salary : ` 2,10,000/- per month (in the slab of ` 2,10,000 - 10,000 - 2,30,000).

II.II.II.II.II. PPPPPerquisites:erquisites:erquisites:erquisites:erquisites:

1. Housing: He would be entitled to House Rent Allowance @ 60% of the Salary.

2. Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for him and his family including premium for medical
insurance as per rules of the Company.

3. Leave Travel Concession for him and his family once in a year incurred in accordance with the Rules of
the Company.

4. Club fees, which will not include admission / life membership fees.

5. Premium for personal accident insurance as per rules of the Company.

6. Free use of Company’s car with driver and telephone at residence for the business of the Company.
Charges for personal long distance calls on telephone and use of car for private purpose would be borne
by him.
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The annual value of the above perquisites would be restricted to an amount equal to the annual salary
payable to him. For the purpose of calculating the above ceiling, perquisites would be evaluated as per
Income-tax Rules, wherever applicable. In the absence of any applicable rules, perquisites would be
evaluated at actual cost. Provision of use of Company Car for official duties and telephone at residence
(including payment of local calls and long distance official calls) would not be included in the computation
of perquisites for the purpose of calculating the said ceiling.

7. He would be entitled to reimbursement of expenses actually and properly incurred by him for the
business of the Company.

8. No sitting fees would be paid for attending the Board / Committee Meetings.

9. He would be eligible to the following, which would not be included in the ceiling.

i. Company’s contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund to the extent, not
taxable under the Income Tax Act.

ii. Gratuity at a rate not exceeding 1/2 month’s salary for each completed year of service.

iii. Encashment of accumulated leave at the end of the tenure.

“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOLVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURTHER THER THER THER THER THATHATHATHATHAT T T T T Shri J. K. Devgupta would not be regarded as a Director liable to retire by
rotation.”

“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOLVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURTHER THER THER THER THER THATHATHATHATHATTTTT the aforesaid remuneration would nevertheless be paid and allowed to Shri J K
Devgupta as Executive Director as the minimum remuneration, within the overall ceiling limits specified in
Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956 or any amendments thereto from time to time, notwithstanding that
in any financial year of the Company during the tenure of office of Shri J. K. Devgupta, the Company might
have made no profits or its profits might be inadequate.”””””

7. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following resolution as a SpecialSpecialSpecialSpecialSpecial
ResolutionResolutionResolutionResolutionResolution:

“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOL“RESOLVED VED VED VED VED THATHATHATHATHATTTTT pursuant to the provisions of Section 81(1A) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 1956 (including any amendment thereto or reenactment thereof) and the provisions of Foreign
Exchange Management Act (FEMA), Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person
Resident Outside India) Regulations, Issue of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds and Ordinary Shares (Through
Depository Receipt Mechanism) Scheme, 1993 as amended, Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
Regulations and in accordance with the rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications, circulars and clarifications
issued thereon from time to time by Government of India (GOI), Reserve Bank of India (RBI), SEBI and any
other competent or concerned authority and the provisions of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company, Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges on which the Company's
shares are listed and subject to necessary approvals, permissions, consent and sanctions of the concerned
statutory and other authority(ies) and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed by
any of them while granting such approvals, permissions, consent and sanctions and which may be agreed to
by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the "Board"), which term shall be deemed
to include any Committee thereof, which the Board may have constituted or hereafter constitute for the time
being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised
on behalf of the Company with powers to delegate such authority to such person or persons as the Board may
deem fit, to offer, issue and allot either in India or in the course of international offering(s), in one or more
foreign markets, such number of Equity Shares, Global Depository Receipts (GDRs), American Depository
Receipts (ADRs), Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCBs), Qualified Institutional Placements (QIPs),
Equity Shares (through Depository Receipt Mechanism), any other Financial Instruments convertible into
Equity Shares or otherwise, in the registered or bearer form, any security convertible in or linked to Equity
Shares and / or securities with or without detachable warrants with right exercisable by the warrant holders to
convert or subscribe to Equity Shares (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Securities") or any one or
combination of such Securities, in one or more tranches, whether rupee denominated or denominated in
foreign currency, to foreign / resident investors (whether institutions, incorporated bodies, mutual funds,
individuals or otherwise), Foreign Institutional Investors, Indian / Multilateral Financial Institutions, Mutual
Funds, Banks, Insurance Companies, Pension Funds, Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIB's) Non-Resident Indians
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and / or any other eligible investors, whether they be holders of shares of the Company or not (collectively
called the "Investors") through Public Issue, Rights Issue, Preferential Issue, Private Placement or a combination
thereof through prospectus, offer document, offer letter, offer circular or otherwise, at such time or times, at
such price or prices, at a discount or premium to market price or prices in such manner and on such terms and
conditions including security, rate of interest etc. as may be deemed appropriate by the Board at its absolute
discretion including the discretion to determine the categories of Investors to whom the offer, issue and
allotment shall be made to the exclusion of all other categories of Investors at the time of such offer, issue and
allotment considering the prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors and wherever necessary in
consultation with Lead Managers, upto an amount not exceeding upto an amount not exceeding upto an amount not exceeding upto an amount not exceeding upto an amount not exceeding ` 25 crore (approximately) or equi25 crore (approximately) or equi25 crore (approximately) or equi25 crore (approximately) or equi25 crore (approximately) or equivvvvvalentalentalentalentalent
foreign currencforeign currencforeign currencforeign currencforeign currency inclusiy inclusiy inclusiy inclusiy inclusivvvvve of suce of suce of suce of suce of such premiumh premiumh premiumh premiumh premium as the Board at its absolute discretion may deem fit and
appropriate."

"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOLVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURTHER THER THER THER THER THATHATHATHATHATTTTT without prejudice to the generality of the above, the aforesaid Securities may
have such features and attributes or any terms or combination of terms in accordance with international
practice and to provide for the tradability or free transferability thereof as per the prevailing practices and
regulations in the capital markets including but not limited to the terms and conditions in relation to payment
of interest, additional interest, premium on redemption, prepayment and any other debt service payments
whatsoever including terms for issue of additional equity shares or variation of the conversion price of the
GDRs during the duration of the Depository Receipts and the Board be and is hereby authorised at its absolute
discretion, in such manner as it may deem fit, to dispose off such of the Securities as are not subscribed."

"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOLVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURTHER THER THER THER THER THATHATHATHATHATTTTT the Board be and is hereby authorised to issue and allot such number of Equity
Shares as may be required to be issued and allotted upon conversion, redemption or cancellation of any
Securities or as may be necessary in accordance with the terms of the offering(s), all such shares ranking pari
passu with the existing Equity Shares of the Company in all respects."

"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOLVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURTHER THER THER THER THER THATHATHATHATHATTTTT the pricing of the Securities, GDRs/ FCCBs / ADRs that may be issued, shall be
made subject to compliance with the applicable laws and regulations."

"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOLVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURTHER THER THER THER THER THATHATHATHATHATTTTT the Board be and is hereby authorised to appoint Lead Managers, Underwriters,
Guarantors, Depositories, Custodians, Registrars, Trustees, Bankers, Advisors and all such Agencies as may be
involved or concerned in such offering(s) of Securities and to remunerate them by way of commission,
brokerage, fees or the like and also to enter into and execute all such arrangements, agreements, memoranda,
documents etc. with such agencies and to seek the listing of such Securities on one or more National and / or
International Stock Exchange(s)."

"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOLVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURTHER THER THER THER THER THATHATHATHATHATTTTT for the purpose of giving effect to any offer, issue and allotment  of Securities or
Equity Shares, as aforesaid, the Board be and is hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as it may at its absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or expedient
including the obtaining of permissions / approvals from various authorities as may be required and to settle any
questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to any such offer, issue and allotment."

"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOL"RESOLVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURVED FURTHER THER THER THER THER THATHATHATHATHATTTTT the acts, deeds, and things already done by the Board, or any persons designated
by the Board, in this regard be and are hereby confirmed, approved and ratified."

Registered Office:Registered Office:Registered Office:Registered Office:Registered Office: By Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of Directors

Oriental House, Bhautesh ShahBhautesh ShahBhautesh ShahBhautesh ShahBhautesh Shah
7, Jamshedji Tata Road, CompanCompanCompanCompanCompany Secretaryy Secretaryy Secretaryy Secretaryy Secretary
Churchgate,
Mumbai-400020
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10th August, 2012

Notes:

a) A MEMBER ENTITLED A MEMBER ENTITLED A MEMBER ENTITLED A MEMBER ENTITLED A MEMBER ENTITLED TTTTTO O O O O AAAAATTEND TTEND TTEND TTEND TTEND AND AND AND AND AND VVVVVOOOOOTE IS ENTITLED TE IS ENTITLED TE IS ENTITLED TE IS ENTITLED TE IS ENTITLED TTTTTO O O O O APPOINT APPOINT APPOINT APPOINT APPOINT A PROA PROA PROA PROA PROXY XY XY XY XY TTTTTO O O O O AAAAATTEND TTEND TTEND TTEND TTEND ANDANDANDANDAND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENTVOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENTVOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENTVOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENTVOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENT
APPOINTING APPOINTING APPOINTING APPOINTING APPOINTING A PROA PROA PROA PROA PROXY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED XY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED XY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED XY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED XY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AAAAAT T T T T THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPTHE COMPTHE COMPTHE COMPTHE COMPANYANYANYANYANY
NONONONONOT LESS T LESS T LESS T LESS T LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.THE MEETING.THE MEETING.THE MEETING.THE MEETING.

b) The register of members and share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from Friday, 7.9.2012 to
Friday, 14.9.2012 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of payment of dividend. The Shareholders are requested
to inform of change in address, if any, at the earliest.

c) The Members may lodge their shares for transfer / transmission with the office of M/s. SHAREX DYNAMIC
(INDIA) PVT. LTD., the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents at Unit No.1, Luthra Industrial Premises, Andheri-
Kurla Road, Safed Pool, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400072 or with the Company.

d) All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement are open for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all working days except Saturdays and Sundays
between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. upto the date of the ensuing Meeting.

e) Members are informed that in case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in order of the names will be entitled to vote.

f) Members / Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting. Members who hold shares in
dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers for easy identification for
attendance at the Meeting.

g) The members of the Company are requested to provide their email address for serving by electronic modeThe members of the Company are requested to provide their email address for serving by electronic modeThe members of the Company are requested to provide their email address for serving by electronic modeThe members of the Company are requested to provide their email address for serving by electronic modeThe members of the Company are requested to provide their email address for serving by electronic mode
the notice/documents as a part of the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance introduced by the Ministrythe notice/documents as a part of the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance introduced by the Ministrythe notice/documents as a part of the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance introduced by the Ministrythe notice/documents as a part of the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance introduced by the Ministrythe notice/documents as a part of the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance introduced by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs vide Circular No. 17/2011 & 18/2011 dated 21.4.2011 and 29.4.2011 respectively. Theof Corporate Affairs vide Circular No. 17/2011 & 18/2011 dated 21.4.2011 and 29.4.2011 respectively. Theof Corporate Affairs vide Circular No. 17/2011 & 18/2011 dated 21.4.2011 and 29.4.2011 respectively. Theof Corporate Affairs vide Circular No. 17/2011 & 18/2011 dated 21.4.2011 and 29.4.2011 respectively. Theof Corporate Affairs vide Circular No. 17/2011 & 18/2011 dated 21.4.2011 and 29.4.2011 respectively. The
said information/request can be sent by members to M/s. SHAREX DYNAMIC (INDIA) PVT. LTD., thesaid information/request can be sent by members to M/s. SHAREX DYNAMIC (INDIA) PVT. LTD., thesaid information/request can be sent by members to M/s. SHAREX DYNAMIC (INDIA) PVT. LTD., thesaid information/request can be sent by members to M/s. SHAREX DYNAMIC (INDIA) PVT. LTD., thesaid information/request can be sent by members to M/s. SHAREX DYNAMIC (INDIA) PVT. LTD., the
RegistrRegistrRegistrRegistrRegistrar and Share ar and Share ar and Share ar and Share ar and Share TTTTTrrrrransfer ansfer ansfer ansfer ansfer Agents email id at Agents email id at Agents email id at Agents email id at Agents email id at sharexindia@vsnl.comsharexindia@vsnl.comsharexindia@vsnl.comsharexindia@vsnl.comsharexindia@vsnl.com or at the Compan or at the Compan or at the Compan or at the Compan or at the Company’y’y’y’y’s email id ats email id ats email id ats email id ats email id at
bhauteshshah@kesarindia.combhauteshshah@kesarindia.combhauteshshah@kesarindia.combhauteshshah@kesarindia.combhauteshshah@kesarindia.com (Please refer P (Please refer P (Please refer P (Please refer P (Please refer Page 50 & 51).age 50 & 51).age 50 & 51).age 50 & 51).age 50 & 51).

h) An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to the Special
Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

i) As per Clause 49(IV)(G) of the Listing Agreement, the information in detail about Shri J. N. Godbole and
Shri R. S. Loona, the retiring Directors at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, is given in para 2 of the
Corporate Governance Report.
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ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE TTTTTO O O O O THE NOTHE NOTHE NOTHE NOTHE NOTICETICETICETICETICE

Explanatory Statement as required bExplanatory Statement as required bExplanatory Statement as required bExplanatory Statement as required bExplanatory Statement as required by Section 173 of the Companies y Section 173 of the Companies y Section 173 of the Companies y Section 173 of the Companies y Section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956Act, 1956Act, 1956Act, 1956Act, 1956

Item No. 6:Item No. 6:Item No. 6:Item No. 6:Item No. 6:

Shri J. K. Devgupta was appointed as the Whole-time Director designated as Executive Director for a period of 2
years commencing from 11.5.2010. In accordance with the term of his appointment, his term of office expired on
the closing hours of 10.5.2012. Considering the ongoing projects of the Company and his vast experience, the
Board of Directors at their meeting held on 17.4.2012 reappointed Shri J. K. Devgupta as Whole-time Director
designated as Executive Director with substantial powers of the Management for a period of 2 years from 11.5.2012
to 10.5.2014. The said reappointment along with the remuneration payable to Shri J. K. Devgupta was recommended
by the Remuneration Committee consisting of Non Executive Independent Directors at its meeting held on 17.4.2012.

The Board recommends the reappointment of Shri J. K. Devgupta as Executive Director as mentioned in the Special
Resolution, for a period of 2 years w.e.f. 11.5.2012, on remuneration as specifically mentioned in the Special
Resolution at Item No.6 which is within the ceiling limits provided in Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956
subject to your approval.

The abstract of the terms and Memorandum of Interest under Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect
to the reappointment of Shri J. K. Devgupta, Executive Director was sent earlier to all the Members of the Company.

Shri J. K. Devgupta shall not be regarded as a Director liable to retire by rotation.

None of the Directors of the Company except Shri J. K. Devgupta is in any way concerned or interested in the
aforesaid resolution.

Item No. 7:Item No. 7:Item No. 7:Item No. 7:Item No. 7:

The proposed resolution is an enabling resolution, which relates to the proposal of the Company to offer, issue and
allot either in India or in the course of an international offering in one or more foreign markets, by way of equity
shares / depository receipts / foreign currency convertible bonds (FCCB) / fully convertible debentures / partly
convertible debentures / qualified institutional placements (QIP’s) or any other financial instruments convertible
into or linked to equity shares or otherwise, or any one or combination of such securities, in one or more tranches
through Public Issue(s), Rights Issue(s), Preferential Issue(s), Private Placement(s) or a combination thereof and on
the terms and conditions as may be decided by the Board of Directors or any Committee thereof, at its absolute
discretion, for an amount not exceeding Indian ` 25 crore (approximately) or equivalent foreign currency inclusive
of premium payable on conversion, if any.

The objects of this issue is to enhance financial flexibility of the Company to fund the capital expenditure plans of
the Company and/or to part finance expansion/modernization and/or acquisition/investments. The Company is
exploring alternatives to mobilise resources from various available sources. Presently, it is proposed to raise a sum
upto Indian ` 25 crore (approximately) or equivalent foreign currency.

The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be determined in consultation with Advisors, Lead Managers,
Underwriters and such other authority or authorities and agencies as may be required to be consulted by the
Company considering the prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors. The pricing of the international
offering(s), if any, will be free market pricing and may be at a premium or discount to the market price in
accordance with international practice, subject to applicable rules, regulations etc. As the pricing of the offering(s)
will be decided at a later stage, the exact number of securities or shares to be issued will depend upon the price so
decided. For the aforesaid reasons, an enabling resolution is being proposed to give adequate flexibility and
discretion to the Board to finalise the terms of the issue.

Securities issued pursuant to the international offering(s), if any, will be listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange
and / or London Stock Exchange and / or Singapore Stock Exchange and / or other Exchange(s) outside India and
may be represented by Securities outside India.

The Special Resolution seeks to give the Board powers to issue Securities in one or more tranches, at such time or
times, at such price or prices and to such person(s) including institutions, incorporated bodies, individuals or
otherwise as the Board may at its absolute discretion deem fit. Section 81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956
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provides, inter alia, that when it is proposed to increase the issued capital of the Company by allotment of further
shares, such further shares shall be offered to the existing shareholders of the Company in the manner laid down in
Section 81(1A) unless the shareholders in a general meeting decide otherwise.

The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock Exchange/National Stock Exchange of
India Ltd. on which the Company’s shares are listed provides, inter alia, that the Company in the first instance
should offer all the shares to be issued by the Company for subscription on a pro rata basis to the equity
shareholders unless the shareholders in a general meeting decide otherwise.

The said Special Resolution, if passed, shall have the effect of allowing the Board on behalf of the Company to
offer, issue and allot the Securities otherwise than on pro rata basis to the existing shareholders.

The Board of Directors believes that such issue is in the interest of the Company and therefore recommends the
resolution for your approval. No Director of the Company is interested or concerned in the said resolution.

Registered Office:Registered Office:Registered Office:Registered Office:Registered Office: By Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of Directors

Oriental House, Bhautesh ShahBhautesh ShahBhautesh ShahBhautesh ShahBhautesh Shah
7, Jamshedji Tata Road, CompanCompanCompanCompanCompany Secretaryy Secretaryy Secretaryy Secretaryy Secretary
Churchgate,
Mumbai-400020

10th August, 2012
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DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTORS’ REPORORS’ REPORORS’ REPORORS’ REPORORS’ REPORTTTTT
To
The Shareholders
Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Ltd.

Dear Members,

Your Directors present to you the 4th Annual Report and the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st
March, 2012.

FINFINFINFINFINANCIAL RESULANCIAL RESULANCIAL RESULANCIAL RESULANCIAL RESULTSTSTSTSTS

(((((` in Lac) in Lac) in Lac) in Lac) in Lac)

2011-122011-122011-122011-122011-12 2010-11

Profit before interest, depreciation & taxationProfit before interest, depreciation & taxationProfit before interest, depreciation & taxationProfit before interest, depreciation & taxationProfit before interest, depreciation & taxation 1395.161395.161395.161395.161395.16 1106.90

Less: Less: Less: Less: Less: Interest and Finance Charges 81.5781.5781.5781.5781.57 96.22

Profit before Depreciation & taxation 1313.591313.591313.591313.591313.59 1010.68

Less: Less: Less: Less: Less: Depreciation 278.52278.52278.52278.52278.52 276.47

Profit before taxProfit before taxProfit before taxProfit before taxProfit before tax 1035.071035.071035.071035.071035.07 734.21

Less: ProLess: ProLess: ProLess: ProLess: Provision for vision for vision for vision for vision for TTTTTaxationaxationaxationaxationaxation

(i) Income Tax - Current 345.00345.00345.00345.00345.00 249.64

(ii) Income Tax – Deferred (17.82)(17.82)(17.82)(17.82)(17.82) (7.77)

Profit after tax and Profit aProfit after tax and Profit aProfit after tax and Profit aProfit after tax and Profit aProfit after tax and Profit avvvvvailable for appropriationailable for appropriationailable for appropriationailable for appropriationailable for appropriation 707.89707.89707.89707.89707.89 492.34

Appropriation:Appropriation:Appropriation:Appropriation:Appropriation:

Less:Less:Less:Less:Less:

(i) Transfer to General Reserve 71.5571.5571.5571.5571.55 49.23

(ii) Interim Dividend on Equity Shares ————— 78.80

(iii) Proposed Dividend on Equity Share 131.33131.33131.33131.33131.33 52.53

(iv) Corporate Tax on Dividends 21.3021.3021.3021.3021.30 21.61

Profit after appropriationProfit after appropriationProfit after appropriationProfit after appropriationProfit after appropriation 483.71483.71483.71483.71483.71 290.17

AddAddAddAddAdd: Balance brought forward from previous year 632.12632.12632.12632.12632.12 341.95

Balance carried forwBalance carried forwBalance carried forwBalance carried forwBalance carried forward to Balance Sheetard to Balance Sheetard to Balance Sheetard to Balance Sheetard to Balance Sheet 1115.831115.831115.831115.831115.83 632.12

For the year 2011-2012, there is a profit after tax of ` 707.89 lac as against ` 492.34 lac in the previous year.

DIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDENDDIVIDEND

The Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 25% i.e ` 2.50 per Equity Share of ` 10/- each on 52,53,113
Equity Shares of the Company for the year 2011-12 (previous year 25% i.e. ` 2.50 per Equity Share). The total
dividend payout will be ` 131.33 lac, excluding dividend distribution tax of ` 21.30 lac.

REVIEW OF OPERAREVIEW OF OPERAREVIEW OF OPERAREVIEW OF OPERAREVIEW OF OPERATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

During the year under review, your Company achieved a turnover of ` 2341.10 lac, as against ` 2057.95 lac in the
previous year, recording a growth of 13.76%. The Company recorded an increase of 43.78% in its profit after tax
which grew from ` 492.34 lac to ` 707.89 lac. The Companies healthy performance was attributed to better
realisation in terminal tankage charges and improvement in the average commercial utilization charges of tanks by
4% YoY i.e. from 90% in the previous year to 94% in the current year.
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OUTLOOK FOR 2012-2013OUTLOOK FOR 2012-2013OUTLOOK FOR 2012-2013OUTLOOK FOR 2012-2013OUTLOOK FOR 2012-2013

With the continuation of the demand of Petroleum products, Petrochemicals, Chemicals and Crude Oil, the outlook
for the year looks good. The revenues from tankage are expected to increase taking into account the firming up of
the terminal cargo business. The Company is pursuing a high growth strategy and is focused on expansion through
its projects at various locations.

EXPEXPEXPEXPEXPANSION / MODERNISAANSION / MODERNISAANSION / MODERNISAANSION / MODERNISAANSION / MODERNISATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

The Company has been exploring new avenues to optimize and expand its present capacity at its Terminals at
Kandla. The Company is awaiting necessary permissions from the authorities for the construction of tanks. In view
of modernizing the existing facilities, your Company has started to convert one of its tanks from the existing Mild
Steel (MS) to Stainless Steel (SS). The modernization will increase the marketability and enhance revenues for your
Company. Based on the market scenario and the demand from its customers, your Company proposes to convert
further such MS tanks into SS tanks.

During the year, your Company had commenced land development work at its Kakinada site at Andhra Pradesh.
The Kakinada Port being an all weather lighterage Port developed in a naturally sheltered bay of Godavari Sand
Spit, has witnessed bulk of traffic from the oil and gas sector and export and import of edible oils. The Company is
optimistic about the growth prospects of the Port and the increase in its tonnage capacity. As informed earlier, the
Company has plans to put up a Bulk Liquid Terminal and a Dry Cargo Warehousing facility on the 10 acre land.

The Company also plans to put up a Container Freight Station [CFS], Bonded Warehouse and a Bulk Liquid
terminal at Pipavav on the 16 acre land purchased by the Company. The Company has already received approval
from Inter Ministerial Committee for putting up the CFS and is awaiting approvals from other statutory authorities
for commencement of construction work at the site.

India being an agrarian economy, food grains form a major part of India’s exports but agro commodities being
perishable in nature, the storage of this commodity is a major bottleneck of this sector. As a diversification strategy
the company has been looking at the prospect of setting up warehousing facilities for agro commodities and other
bulk commodities such as cement etc. at different locations in the country along with attendant facilities such as
‘Cold Chain”, food processing park etc. for which the government is offering subsidies on selective basis.

COMPOSITE LOGISTICS HUB PROJECT COMPOSITE LOGISTICS HUB PROJECT COMPOSITE LOGISTICS HUB PROJECT COMPOSITE LOGISTICS HUB PROJECT COMPOSITE LOGISTICS HUB PROJECT AAAAAT MADHYT MADHYT MADHYT MADHYT MADHYA PRADESHA PRADESHA PRADESHA PRADESHA PRADESH

During the year, your Company along with its Consortium Member, Kesar Enterprises Limited (KEL) had won a bid
for setting up a “Composite Logistics Hub” on an area of 88.3 acres of leased land to be provided by the Madhya
Pradesh State Agricultural Marketing Board (Mandi Board) at Pawarkheda, District Hoshangabad, Madhya Pradesh
on a Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer (DBFOT) basis through Public Private Participation (PPP). This
would include development of an entire range of logistics infrastructure including rail sidings for cargo and
container movement, rail side warehouses, Inland Container Depot (ICD), Cold Storage, food grains warehouse,
development of common facilities, marketing of the same to potential customers along with operation and
maintenance thereof, estimating the Project cost at ` 150 crores. The Project is located at the centre of India with
Itarsi as the main North-South-East-West junction from where cargo can be distributed within 24 hours on an all
India basis. The strategic location and other dynamics have made this project lucrative. The said Project is to be
executed through a Special Purpose Vehicle named “Kesar Multimodal Logistics Limited” (KMLL), the shares of
which are held by the Company and KEL. As per the terms of the Concession Agreement, the Company would be
required to invest at least ` 7 crore in KMLL. The Company has spent on behalf of KMLL / advanced to KMLL an
aggregate amount of ` 4,70,00,000/- for the Project which has ben converted by KMLL on 10.8.2012 by allotting
47,00,000 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each. In view of the same, the % shareholding, of the Company along with its
Nominees in the Equity Share Capital of KMLL has increased above 50% resulting into a relationship of Holding -
Subsidiary between the Company & KMLL. Whereas 25,000 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each of KMLL is held by Kesar
Enterprises Limited along with its Nominees. The Company plans to commence construction of the facilities once
the necessary regulatory approvals are in place.

There has been a steady rise in the Rail and Container Freight traffic in India on account of growing economic
activities. The development of logistics infrastructure in any location is dependent on the quality of delivery
mechanisms that are designed as a part for any such facility.The benefit of this rise in traffic will prove beneficial
also to land locked States like Madhya Pradesh. The Composite Logistics Hub Project at Pawarkheda, Madhya
Pradesh will prove to be an ideal exchange point to the movement of short lead cargo (inward and outward) over
road which could also be transferred between rail and road for longer lead movements. Itarsi, which is known as
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the commercial hub of Madhya Pradesh for agricultural goods is located just 8 kms away from Pawarkheda. Given
the robust demand from Itarsi, the demand for cold chains logistics services encompassing cold stores and
refrigerated transport is likely to steeply increase taking into account the perishability of agro products. The cold
chain storage facilities foresee a promising demand from large food processing companies, organized retail chains
and farmers.

DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTORSORSORSORSORS

Shri J. N. Godbole, Director and Shri R. S. Loona, Director of the Company retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment. The brief profile pursuant to Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement of the Directors retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, for reappointment forms part of the Corporate Governance Report.

Shri J. K. Devgupta was appointed as the Whole-time Director designated as Executive Director for a period of 2
years commencing from 11.5.2010. In accordance with the term of his appointment, his term of office expired on
the closing hours of 10.5.2012. Considering the ongoing projects of the Company and his vast experience, the
Board of Directors at their meeting held on 17.4.2012 have reappointed Shri J. K. Devgupta as Whole-time
Director designated as Executive Director with substantial powers of the Management for a period of 2 years from
11.5.2012 to 10.5.2014 based on the approval of the Remuneration Committee, pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 198, 269, 309, 316, Schedule XIII and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956.
The said reappointment is subject to the approval of the shareholders, the resolution of which is proposed at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. Pursuant to Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956, an abstract of the terms of
the contract together with a Memorandum of Interest pertaining to his reappointment was sent earlier to the
Members of the Company within the stipulated time period.

DIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTDIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT

Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies (Amendment) Act 2000, the Directors state as under:

i) that in preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2012, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii) that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit for that year;

iii) that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the Assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) that the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2012 on a
going concern basis.

MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENT DISCUSSION & GEMENT DISCUSSION & GEMENT DISCUSSION & GEMENT DISCUSSION & GEMENT DISCUSSION & ANANANANANALALALALALYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORT T T T T AND CORPORAAND CORPORAAND CORPORAAND CORPORAAND CORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE REPORANCE REPORANCE REPORANCE REPORANCE REPORTTTTT

The Management Discussion & Analysis Report, is annexed and forms part of this Annual Report.

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance requirements as stipulated under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. A separate section on Corporate Governance, along with a certificate
from the auditors confirming the compliance, is also annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

INSIDER INSIDER INSIDER INSIDER INSIDER TRADINGTRADINGTRADINGTRADINGTRADING

In compliance with the SEBI regulation on prevention of Insider Trading, your Company has framed a comprehensive
code which lays down guidelines and advises the Directors and employees of the Company on procedures to be
followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing in securities of the Company.

CONSERCONSERCONSERCONSERCONSERVVVVVAAAAATION OF ENERGYTION OF ENERGYTION OF ENERGYTION OF ENERGYTION OF ENERGY, , , , , TECHNOLOGY TECHNOLOGY TECHNOLOGY TECHNOLOGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ABSORPTION ABSORPTION ABSORPTION ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANDANDANDANDAND
OUTGOOUTGOOUTGOOUTGOOUTGO

Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption is not
applicable to the Company.

During the year under review, there were no foreign Exchange Earnings (Previous year Nil) and Foreign Exchange
Outgo stood at `7,58,749 (Previous Year Nil).
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FIXED DEPOSITSFIXED DEPOSITSFIXED DEPOSITSFIXED DEPOSITSFIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 58A of the Companies
Act, 1956 during the year under review.

AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORSORSORSORSORS

M/s Haribhakti & Co., Chartered Accountants, who holds office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers themselves for reappointment.

INTERNINTERNINTERNINTERNINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM & INTERNAL AL AL AL AL AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORSORSORSORSORS

The Company has an adequate Internal Control System. All transactions are properly authorised, recorded and
reported to the Management. The Company has Independent Auditors M/s. Ashok Jayesh & Co., Chartered Accountants
to review critical areas of operations. The Audit Reports are reviewed periodically by the management and the
Audit Committee of the Board and appropriate measures are taken to improve the process.

CORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITYTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Social Responsibility and sustainable development are the umbrellas of ethical behaviour. The Company
is committed to the health and safety of its employees and its neighbourhood and believes in pursuing its business
growth objectives in a socially responsible and ecologically sustainable way. Your Company as a responsible
corporate citizen strives to add value to society and address the contemporary societal needs and challenges.

EMPLOEMPLOEMPLOEMPLOEMPLOYEESYEESYEESYEESYEES

Relation with the employees remained cordial throughout the year. Your Directors place on record their sincere
appreciation for the excellent spirit and commendable progress showcased by the entire team of the Company
working at its Terminals and Offices. None of the employees fall under the criteria mentioned in Section 217(2A) of
the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 and further amended
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Amendment Rules, 2011.

AAAAACKNOCKNOCKNOCKNOCKNOWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their grateful appreciation for the assistance and cooperation extended by
the Banks, Financial Institutions, Customers and the wholehearted support extended by the shareholders during the
year. Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record the dedicated service shown by the employees at all
levels contributing to the success of the Company.

By Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of DirectorsBy Order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai H. R. KILAH. R. KILAH. R. KILAH. R. KILAH. R. KILACHANDCHANDCHANDCHANDCHAND
10th August, 2012 CHAIRMANCHAIRMANCHAIRMANCHAIRMANCHAIRMAN
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MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENT DISCUSSION GEMENT DISCUSSION GEMENT DISCUSSION GEMENT DISCUSSION GEMENT DISCUSSION AND AND AND AND AND ANANANANANALALALALALYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORYSIS REPORTTTTT
SCENSCENSCENSCENSCENARIO IN INDIAARIO IN INDIAARIO IN INDIAARIO IN INDIAARIO IN INDIA

Bulk liquid StorBulk liquid StorBulk liquid StorBulk liquid StorBulk liquid Storage scenarioage scenarioage scenarioage scenarioage scenario

The Indian economy showered a promising growth of 8.5% in 2011 but on account of the changed global scenario
led by our domestic factors, the economy managed to peg a growth of around 6.5% in 2012. Despite, the economy
showing signs of a relative slowdown, India’s robust consumption story is something to cheer about. Though, the
slowdown was seen across sectors like Mining, Capital Goods etc., the industry in which the Company operates
had a relatively lesser impact. The Company is primarily engaged in the business of storage of Bulk Liquid
Chemicals. The consumption of Petroleum products, Petrochemicals and Chemicals continues to rise resulting in a
sustained demand for bulk liquid storage facilities across India.

INDUSTRINDUSTRINDUSTRINDUSTRINDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

India’s 2012–13 budget reiterated a commitment to spend 50 trillion rupees ($920 billion) on infrastructure
development during its 2012–17 five-year plan, with roughly half this investment expected to come from the
private sector. This new concept has brought private parties to work at par with the government on projects under
the Public Private Partnership (PPP) route. The commitment by the government would prove a blessing to the
ignored infrastructure sector ranging from Roads, Bridges to upcoming activities like Storage Terminals, Container
Freight Station, Cold Storage Warehouses, Rail Infrastructure etc., which would help to remove the bottlenecks of
the logistics and warehousing sector. The Government has also started giving tax incentives and holidays for the
development of such projects. Various State governments have showed interest in making their State a Commercial
Hub for Port related and other allied activities. This opportunity was seized by your Company, by bagging a
prestigious “Composite Logistics Hub” project on PPP model from the Madhya Pradesh State Agricultural Marketing
Board (Mandi Board) to be developed on a Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer (DBFOT) basis at
Pawarkheda. With the business of such activities picking up, accompanied by sound economic policies and steady
growth rate, the long term potential in storage and logistics infrastructure seems promising.

OPPOROPPOROPPOROPPOROPPORTUNITIES & TUNITIES & TUNITIES & TUNITIES & TUNITIES & THREATHREATHREATHREATHREATSTSTSTSTS

The Company currently operates 2 Bulk Liquid Chemical Terminals at Kandla, Gujarat having a combined capacity
of 127,000 Kilo Litres (KL), with a total of 64 tanks which includes specialized tanks, such as stainless steel tanks,
tanks equipped with heating and insulation facilities and coated tanks which stores specialty products. The Company
plans to add further capacity at its Terminal 1, Kandla and has approached the concerned authorities for requisite
approvals. Further, as a revenue enhancement measure, the Company has initially started converting one of its
tanks from the existing Mild Steel (MS) Tank to Stainless Steel (SS) enhancing its marketability leading to revenue
augmentation. The Company also plans to convert further such tanks based upon demand from its customers. With
new emerging opportunities, the Company has planned to expand its presence to places like Kakinada [Andhra
Pradesh], Pipavav [Gujarat] and Pawarkheda [Madhya Pradesh].

PERFORMANCEPERFORMANCEPERFORMANCEPERFORMANCEPERFORMANCE

The Company as on date operates in only one segment i.e Bulk liquid storage facility, the revenues of which for the
current year stood at `2341.10 lac as against ` 2057.95 lac last year, showing an increase of 13.76% in its topline.
The profit after tax showed a jump of 43.78 % from ` 492.34 lac last year to `707.89 lac in the current year.

OUTLOOKOUTLOOKOUTLOOKOUTLOOKOUTLOOK

DiDiDiDiDivvvvversification opportunitiesersification opportunitiesersification opportunitiesersification opportunitiesersification opportunities

With the demand for tank warehousing on the increase, the Company is tapping opportunity to modernize and
increase its installed capacity at its Terminals at Kandla which will add new customers to its base and enhance
revenues.

With the Companies facilities at Kandla Port nearly reaching saturation levels due to paucity of land for further
expansion, the Company has made its presence on the East Coast of India at Kakinada Port where the Company
was allotted 10 acres of land from the Kakinada Sea Port, Ministry of Andhra Pradesh. The Company plans to set up
a Dry Cargo Warehousing and Bulk Liquid Terminal at this location. The Company has already started with the land
development work at the proposed site.

Further, your Company plans to focus on developing and operating integrated logistics infrastructure solutions
across strategic locations in India. With this view in mind, it had purchased 16 acres of land at Pipavav, Gujarat
situated on the west coast of India. The Port of Pipavav being an all weather port, it is protected by two islands,
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which acts as a natural breakwater maximizing the safety of the port. Being the first Port in the private sector and
amongst the fastest growing ports in India, the Company proposes to set up a Container Freight Station and a Bulk
Liquid Terminal on this land. The Company proposes to commence its operations at this location, once the
necessary clearances are in place.

The EXIM Container traffic in Indian ports has shown an impressive growth of 14% per annum over the past
decade. The Container traffic on the Indian Railways network continues to show high growth as containerization of
bulk movement of cargo offer substantial potentials for savings in cost and time. Various initiatives are taken by the
Government to rope in private parties for Public Private Partnership (PPP) projects for setting up logistics infrastructure.
During the year, as mentioned above, the Company along with Kesar Enterprises Limited (KEL) had successfully
bagged one such “Composite Logistics Hub” project on PPP basis at Pawarkheda, Madhya Pradesh from the Mandi
Board. In line with the Company’s vision to be a pan-India integrated player in logistics infrastructure, the Company
found the dynamics of the Project viable on account of the strategic Project location being at the centre of India
with Itarsi as the main North-South-East-West junction from where cargo could be distributed within 24 hours on
an all India basis. The execution of the Project will be carried out through Kesar Multimodal Logistics Limited
(KMLL), a Special Purpose Vehicle formed by the Company and KEL. KMLL would develop the ‘Multi Modal
Logistic Hub’ with an entire range of logistics infrastructure like rail sidings for cargo and container movement, Rail
Side Warehouses, Inland Container Depot, FMCG, Bulk commodity and Food grain warehouses, Cold storages,
Food Park and a gamut of other such services on an area of 88.3 acres of leased land provided by the Mandi Board.
The Company is waiting for the necessary regulatory approvals for commencing the Mandi Board Project.

RISKS RISKS RISKS RISKS RISKS AND CONCERNSAND CONCERNSAND CONCERNSAND CONCERNSAND CONCERNS

The Company derives its revenues from its Bulk Liquid Terminals at Kandla, Gujarat. Since, the Company is majorly
dependent on these Terminals for its revenues, it is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business and
environment in which it operates, which includes environmental risk, credit risk, trade policy, geo-political factors,
governmental clearances and approvals, which are inherently unpredictable. The Company manages these risks by
following business and risk mitigation practices.

INTERNINTERNINTERNINTERNINTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMAL CONTROL SYSTEMAL CONTROL SYSTEMAL CONTROL SYSTEMAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The objective of the Company with regard to adequacy of internal control system has been the formulation of
effective systems and their strict implementation to ensure that assets and interests of your Company are safeguarded;
checks and balances are put in place to determine the accuracy and reliability of financial data. Your Company has
an Internal Audit Department which prepares the audit programmes of its Terminals / Offices to cover significant
areas to ensure internal checks and controls. The Internal Audit Department carries out half yearly audits covering
all areas of operations and the reports are reviewed by senior finance personnel and placed before the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors alongwith the action taken. During the year, the Company has successfully
completed implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) adding more transparency to its operations.
Further, the Company has an Independent Internal Auditor [External] M/s Ashok Jayesh & Associates to check the
Internal Audit functions of the Company.

FINFINFINFINFINANCIAL PERFORMANCEANCIAL PERFORMANCEANCIAL PERFORMANCEANCIAL PERFORMANCEANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The information relating to the financial performance of the Company is provided in the Directors’ Report.

MAMAMAMAMATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONTTIONS FRONTTIONS FRONTTIONS FRONTTIONS FRONT, INCLUDING, INCLUDING, INCLUDING, INCLUDING, INCLUDING
NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLONUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLONUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLONUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLONUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYEDYEDYEDYEDYED

The Company firmly believes that talented and engaged employees are the critical differentiators and provide
competitive advantage for sustaining and growing the business in the intensified spiral of global competition. As
such, the Company continues its focus on high performance, talent retention, employee engagement and focused
approach for smooth organizational work flow. The Company has a total strength of 62 people as at 31.3.2012.

FORFORFORFORFORWWWWWARD LOOKING STARD LOOKING STARD LOOKING STARD LOOKING STARD LOOKING STAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT

The above Management Discussion and Analysis Report contain “forward looking statement” within the meaning
of applicable laws, and regulations and is futuristic in nature. All statements that address expectations or projections
about the future, including, but not limited to statements about the Company’s strategy for growth, market position,
expenditures and financial results are forward looking statements. The Company’s actual results, performance or
achievement could thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward looking statements. Investors are
requested to make their own independent judgments before taking any investment decisions and the Company
assumes no responsibility.
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CORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORACORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE REPORANCE REPORANCE REPORANCE REPORANCE REPORTTTTT
1.1.1.1.1. CompanCompanCompanCompanCompany’y’y’y’y’s philosophs philosophs philosophs philosophs philosophy on Code of Goy on Code of Goy on Code of Goy on Code of Goy on Code of Govvvvvernance:ernance:ernance:ernance:ernance:

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance stresses the importance of transparency, accountability
and protection of shareholder interests. The Board oversees periodic review of business plans, monitors
performance and ensures compliance of regulatory requirements.

2.2.2.2.2. Board of Directors:Board of Directors:Board of Directors:Board of Directors:Board of Directors:
The Composition of the Board of Directors is in conformity with the stipulation laid down in the Code of
Corporate Governance prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) through Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchanges.
The Board includes reputed persons with considerable professional expertise from fields like finance, legal,
commercial, business administration and other related fields, who, not only bring a wide range of experience
and expertise, but also impart the desired level of independence to the Board.
The Board of Directors consists of the following Directors. The Composition and Category of Directors is as
follows:

Name of DirectorsName of DirectorsName of DirectorsName of DirectorsName of Directors CategoryCategoryCategoryCategoryCategory
Shri H. R. Kilachand ::::: Executive Chairman [Promoter Director]
Smt. M. H. Kilachand ::::: Non-Executive Promoter Director
Shri A. S. Ruia ::::: Non-Executive Independent Director
Shri K. Kannan ::::: Non-Executive Independent Director
Shri J. N. Godbole ::::: Non-Executive Independent Director
Shri R. S. Loona ::::: Non-Executive Independent Director
Shri J. K. Devgupta ::::: Executive Director

Attendance of each Director at 7 Board Meetings held during 1.4.2011 to 31.3.2012, the last Annual General
Meeting held on 29.6.2011 and the number of other Directorship and Chairmanship / Membership of Committees
of each Director in various companies are as follows:
Name of theName of theName of theName of theName of the Attendance PAttendance PAttendance PAttendance PAttendance Particularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars No. of other Directorships andNo. of other Directorships andNo. of other Directorships andNo. of other Directorships andNo. of other Directorships and
DirectorDirectorDirectorDirectorDirector  Committee Member / Chairmanship Committee Member / Chairmanship Committee Member / Chairmanship Committee Member / Chairmanship Committee Member / Chairmanship

Out ofOut ofOut ofOut ofOut of Out of 4Out of 4Out of 4Out of 4Out of 4 Out of 1Out of 1Out of 1Out of 1Out of 1 Out of 4Out of 4Out of 4Out of 4Out of 4 SittingSittingSittingSittingSitting LastLastLastLastLast OtherOtherOtherOtherOther CommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommittee Chairman-Chairman-Chairman-Chairman-Chairman-
7 Board7 Board7 Board7 Board7 Board AAAAAudituditudituditudit Remune-Remune-Remune-Remune-Remune- ShareShareShareShareShare FFFFFeeseeseeseesees AAAAAGMGMGMGMGM DirectorDirectorDirectorDirectorDirector----- Member#Member#Member#Member#Member# shipsshipsshipsshipsships

MeetingsMeetingsMeetingsMeetingsMeetings CommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommittee rrrrrationationationationation TTTTTrrrrransferansferansferansferansfer paidpaidpaidpaidpaid ships*ships*ships*ships*ships* MeetingMeetingMeetingMeetingMeeting MeetingMeetingMeetingMeetingMeeting
MeetingMeetingMeetingMeetingMeeting CommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommittee CommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommitteeCommittee (((((`)))))

MeetingMeetingMeetingMeetingMeeting MeetingsMeetingsMeetingsMeetingsMeetings

Shri H.R. Kilachand 7 4 - 4 — Yes 2 2 -

Smt. M.H. Kilachand 7 N.A N.A N.A 84,000 Yes 2 - -

Shri A. S. Ruia 7 4 1 4 1,92,000 Yes 3 2 -

Shri K. Kannan 6 4 1 N.A 1,32,000 Yes 5 3 3

Shri J. N. Godbole 7 4 1 4 1,92,000 Yes 13 7 2

Shri R. S. Loona 7 4 N.A N.A 1,32,000 Yes 4 5 -

Shri J. K. Devgupta 7 N.A N.A N.A — Yes - - -

The Non-Executive Directors were paid Sitting Fees of ` 7,32,000/- for attending the Board Meetings and the
Committee Meetings held during 1.4.2011 to 31.3.2012.
* Excludes Directorships in Pvt. Ltd. Companies and Section 25 Companies.
# As per Explanation (2) to Clause 49(c)(ii) of the Listing Agreement, Chairmanship / Membership of the

Audit Committee and the Shareholders’ Grievance Committee of Public Limited Companies is considered.
Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors pursuant to Clause 49(IV)(E) sub clause (iv) of the Listing agreement
is as below:
Name of Non-ExecutiName of Non-ExecutiName of Non-ExecutiName of Non-ExecutiName of Non-Executivvvvve Directorse Directorse Directorse Directorse Directors Shares held in the CompanShares held in the CompanShares held in the CompanShares held in the CompanShares held in the Companyyyyy
Smt. M.H. Kilachand 1,45,860
Shri A. S. Ruia 700
Shri K. Kannan 175
Shri J. N. Godbole Nil
Shri R. S. Loona Nil
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Information on Directors retiring bInformation on Directors retiring bInformation on Directors retiring bInformation on Directors retiring bInformation on Directors retiring by rotation eligible for reappointment at the ensuing y rotation eligible for reappointment at the ensuing y rotation eligible for reappointment at the ensuing y rotation eligible for reappointment at the ensuing y rotation eligible for reappointment at the ensuing Annual GenerAnnual GenerAnnual GenerAnnual GenerAnnual Generalalalalal
meeting (in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing meeting (in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing meeting (in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing meeting (in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing meeting (in pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)Agreement)Agreement)Agreement)Agreement)

Name of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the Director Shri J. N. GodboleShri J. N. GodboleShri J. N. GodboleShri J. N. GodboleShri J. N. Godbole Shri R. S. LoonaShri R. S. LoonaShri R. S. LoonaShri R. S. LoonaShri R. S. Loona

Date of BirthDate of BirthDate of BirthDate of BirthDate of Birth 17.2.1945 21.9.1951

Date of Date of Date of Date of Date of AppointmentAppointmentAppointmentAppointmentAppointment
on the Boardon the Boardon the Boardon the Boardon the Board 29.1.2010 1.6.2010

QualificationQualificationQualificationQualificationQualification B.Tech (Hons) - Chemical IIT B.SC, LLB
Bombay, PG Certificate in
Financial Management

Expertise in Functional Expertise in Functional Expertise in Functional Expertise in Functional Expertise in Functional AreaAreaAreaAreaArea He is a leading Corporate Lawyer
with specialization in the securities
market, banking and finance,
infrastructure projects, real estate
and regulatory advice. A Science
graduate having done his Bachelors
in Law, Mr. Loona is the Managing
Partner of Alliance Corporate
Lawyers, Mumbai and has over
36 years of experience. He served
as Executive Director (Law) of SEBI
for a period of about 4 years.
Currently, he is associated with
SEBI as a member of its Takeover
Panel and also a member of an
Expert Committee viz. Depository
System Review Committee (DSRC).

Number of Shares held in theNumber of Shares held in theNumber of Shares held in theNumber of Shares held in theNumber of Shares held in the
CompanyCompanyCompanyCompanyCompany ————— —————

List of Directorship held in otherList of Directorship held in otherList of Directorship held in otherList of Directorship held in otherList of Directorship held in other Embio Ltd. IITL Projects Ltd.
CompaniesCompaniesCompaniesCompaniesCompanies J. K. Cements Ltd. India Infoline Trustee Company Ltd.

Gillander Arbhutnot & Co Ltd. Industrial Investment Trust Ltd.
I.M.P. Powers Ltd. Asset Reconstruction Company
Emami Paper Mills Ltd. (India) Ltd.
The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. MRG Hotels Pvt. Ltd.
Madhya Bharat Papers Ltd. IIT Insurance Broking and Risk
Zuari Industries Ltd. Management Pvt. Ltd.
Saurashtra Cement Ltd. IIT Media & Entertainment Pvt. Ltd.
IDBI Asset Management Ltd.
Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Ltd.
Midas Asset Reconstruction
Company Pvt. Ltd.
Zuari Holdings Ltd.
Kesar Multimodal Logistics Ltd.

Chairman/Member of theChairman/Member of theChairman/Member of theChairman/Member of theChairman/Member of the Chairman Chairman Chairman Chairman Chairman AAAAAudit Committee:-udit Committee:-udit Committee:-udit Committee:-udit Committee:- Member Member Member Member Member AAAAAudit Committee:-udit Committee:-udit Committee:-udit Committee:-udit Committee:-
Committees of the Boards ofCommittees of the Boards ofCommittees of the Boards ofCommittees of the Boards ofCommittees of the Boards of Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Ltd. IITL Projects Ltd.
Companies in wCompanies in wCompanies in wCompanies in wCompanies in whichichichichich he ish he ish he ish he ish he is Chairman InChairman InChairman InChairman InChairman Invvvvvestor Grievestor Grievestor Grievestor Grievestor Grievanceanceanceanceance Industrial Investment Trust Ltd.
DirectorDirectorDirectorDirectorDirector Committee:-Committee:-Committee:-Committee:-Committee:- India Infoline Trustee Company Ltd.

Zuari Holdings Ltd. Member Shareholder /Member Shareholder /Member Shareholder /Member Shareholder /Member Shareholder /
Member Audit Committee:-Member Audit Committee:-Member Audit Committee:-Member Audit Committee:-Member Audit Committee:- Investor GrievanceInvestor GrievanceInvestor GrievanceInvestor GrievanceInvestor Grievance
Embio Ltd. Committee:-Committee:-Committee:-Committee:-Committee:-
Gillander Arbhutnot & Co Ltd. IITL Projects Ltd.
Emami Paper Mills Ltd. Industrial Investment Trust Ltd.
Madhya Bharat Papers Ltd.
Zuari Industries Ltd.
IDBI Asset Management Ltd.
Zuari Holdings Ltd.
Member RemunerMember RemunerMember RemunerMember RemunerMember Remuneration Committee:-ation Committee:-ation Committee:-ation Committee:-ation Committee:-
Embio Ltd.
Emami Paper Mills Ltd.
Member Project Committee:-Member Project Committee:-Member Project Committee:-Member Project Committee:-Member Project Committee:-
Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Ltd.

He is the former Executive Director
of IDBI Ltd. and at the time of his
retirement,  he  functioned  as  the
Chairman and Managing Director of
IDBI Ltd. Shri Godbole is a
Chemical Engineer from IIT Powai
and has 38 years of experience in
the industry and Development
Banking. He serves on the Board of
various other reputed Companies.
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Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on wNumber of Board Meetings held and the dates on wNumber of Board Meetings held and the dates on wNumber of Board Meetings held and the dates on wNumber of Board Meetings held and the dates on whichichichichich held:h held:h held:h held:h held:

In all 7 Board Meetings were held during the year as per the minimum requirement. The dates on which the
meetings were held are 16.5.2011, 29.6.2011, 7.7.2011, 27.7.2011, 12.10.2011, 1.11.2011 and 2.2.2012. The
necessary information was made available to the Board from time to time.

3.3.3.3.3. AAAAAudit Committee:udit Committee:udit Committee:udit Committee:udit Committee:

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee in terms with Clause 49(II)(A) of the Listing Agreement and
Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

Pursuant to Section 292A of the Companies (Amendment) Act 2000, the role and responsibility of the Audit
Committee includes inter alia:

a. Overseeing the Companies financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

b. Recommending appointment / removal of external Auditor, fixation of Audit Fee and payment for any
other services.

c. Reviewing with the Management the annual and quarterly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval with particular reference to the matters specified in the Listing Agreement.

d. Reviewing with the Management external & internal Auditors and adequacy of internal control systems.

e. Reviewing adequacy of internal Audit function, including structure of internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of official heading the Department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal
audit.

f. Discussing with internal Auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

g. Reviewing findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the Board.

h. Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences nature and scope of audit as well as to have
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

i. Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies.

j. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
and creditors.

k. Other matters as set out in the Listing Agreement as and when required.

The Board has an Audit Committee in terms with Clause 49(II)(A) of the Listing Agreement and Section 292A of
the Companies Act, 1956. The Committee comprises of 5 (five) Directors of which four are Independent
Directors. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director. The details of composition of the
Audit Committee is as follows (1) Shri A. S. Ruia, Chairman of the Audit Committee and Non-Executive
Independent Director; (2) Shri K. Kannan, Non-Executive Independent Director; (3) Shri J. N. Godbole, Non-
Executive Independent Director; (4) Shri R. S. Loona, Non-Executive Independent Director and (5) Shri H. R.
Kilachand, Executive Chairman. The Audit Committee met 4 (four) times during the year under review on
16.5.2011, 27.7.2011, 1.11.2011 and 2.2.2012.

The attendance of the members is shown in the table at Point 2. The said Directors are financially literate and
have accounting or related financial management expertise.

The Company has a full-fledged Internal Audit Department which performs periodical internal audit of various
functions of the Company. The reports of the Internal Audit Department are placed before the Audit Committee
along with the comments of the Management on the action taken to remedy any deficiencies that may be
observed on the working of the various departments of the Company. In addition the Company has appointed
M/s. Ashok Jayesh & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Independent Internal Auditor, [External].

4.4.4.4.4. Remuneration Committee:Remuneration Committee:Remuneration Committee:Remuneration Committee:Remuneration Committee:

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has a Remuneration Committee. The
Remuneration Committee consists of (1) Shri K. Kannan, Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and Non-
Executive Independent Director; (2) Shri A. S. Ruia, Non-Executive Independent Director; (3) Shri J. N. Godbole,
Non-Executive Independent Director; and (4) Shri H. R. Kilachand, Executive Chairman of the Company.

The brief terms of reference of this Committee includes consideration, review and approval of remuneration of
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Executive Director / Chairman and sitting fees payable to Non-Executive Directors with regard to performance
standards and existing industry practices.

The Remuneration Committee met 1 (one) time during the year under review on 16.5.2011, The attendance of
the members is shown in the table at Point 2. On 16.5.2011, the Remuneration Committee as well as the
Board of Directors of the Company approved payment of Incentive of ` 16 lakh for the year ended 31.3.2011
to Shri H. R. Kilachand, the Whole-time Director designated as Executive Chairman.

During the year under review, Shri H. R. Kilachand, Executive Chairman was paid remuneration of ` 57.3 lac
(Salary ` 17.28 lac, Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund ` 4.66 lac, Perquisites ` 10.36
lac and Incentive ` 25 lac) which was within the limits approved by the shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on 14.9.2010.

During the year under review, Shri J. K. Devgupta, Executive Director was paid remuneration of ` 38.33 lac
(Salary ` 18 lac, Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund ` 4.86 lac and Perquisites ` 15.47
lac) as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 read alongwith Schedule XIII and as approved by the
shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 24.5.2010.

The Non-Executive Directors were paid sitting fees of an aggregate amount of ` 7,32,000/- as stated in Para 2
above.

5.5.5.5.5. Share Share Share Share Share TTTTTrrrrransfer Committee:ansfer Committee:ansfer Committee:ansfer Committee:ansfer Committee:

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has a duly constituted Share Transfer
Committee comprising of (1) Shri H. R. Kilachand, Chairman of the Share Transfer Committee; (2) Shri A. S.
Ruia, Non-Executive Independent Director; and (3) Shri J. N. Godbole, Non-Executive Independent Director to
review and approve transfer of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates and transmission of shares received
from the heirs of deceased shareholders. The Committee shall meet regularly from time to time for the above
purpose, to ensure a prompt return of securities to the shareholders.

The Share Transfer Committee met 4 (four) times during the year under review on 16.5.2011, 29.6.2011,
12.10.2011 and 2.2.2012. The attendance of the members is shown in the table at Point 2. Neither any share
transfers nor any requests for demat was pending as on 31st March, 2012.

6.6.6.6.6. Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee:Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee:Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee:Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee:Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee:

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has a duly constituted Shareholders /
Investors Grievance Committee consisting of (1) Shri A. S. Ruia, Chairman of the Committee and Non-
Executive Independent Director; (2) Shri K. Kannan, Non-Executive Independent Director; and (3) Shri H. R.
Kilachand, Executive Chairman. During the financial year ended 31st March, 2012, the Company had not
received any complaint from its Shareholders.

7.7.7.7.7. Compliance Officer:Compliance Officer:Compliance Officer:Compliance Officer:Compliance Officer:

As per Clause 47(a) of the Listing Agreement, the Board has designated Shri Bhautesh Shah, Company
Secretary as the Compliance Officer.

Address for Correspondence: Oriental House, 7, J. T. Road, Churchgate, Mumbai 400020
E-mail: bhauteshshah@kesarindia.com
Tel: 22042396 / 22851737
Fax: 22876162

8.8.8.8.8. General Body Meetings:General Body Meetings:General Body Meetings:General Body Meetings:General Body Meetings:

i. Location and time where the last Annual General Meetings were held:

AAAAAGMGMGMGMGM FFFFFinancial inancial inancial inancial inancial YYYYYear endedear endedear endedear endedear ended DateDateDateDateDate LocationLocationLocationLocationLocation TTTTTimeimeimeimeime

AGM 31.3.2011 29.6.2011 M. C. Ghia Hall 3:00 p.m

AGM 31.3.2010 14.9.2010 M. C. Ghia Hall 3:30 p.m

AGM 31.3.2009 29.9.2009 Registered Office 3.30 p.m.
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ii. The following Special Resolutions were passed in the Annual General Meetings:

Date of Date of Date of Date of Date of AAAAAGMGMGMGMGM PPPPParticulars of Special Resolution passed thereatarticulars of Special Resolution passed thereatarticulars of Special Resolution passed thereatarticulars of Special Resolution passed thereatarticulars of Special Resolution passed thereat

29-6-2011 Resolution under 81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956 to issue securities upto
an amount not exceeding ` 25 crore.

14-9-2010 a) Resolution under Section 163 of the Companies Act, 1956 for keeping
the Register of Members, Registers and Indexes of Debentureholders,
Copies of Annual returns and other related books and documents prepared
under Section 159 of the Companies Act, 1956 at the premises of the
Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s Sharex Dynamic (India
Pvt. Ltd.

b) Resolution under Section 198, 269, 309, 316, Schedule XIII read with
Section III and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
relating to appointment and fixing remuneration of Shri H. R. Kilachand
for a period of 3 years w.e.f 14.9.2010.

iii. Details of Resolutions passed during the Financial Year 2011-2012 through Postal Ballot, the person who
conducted the Postal ballot exercise, procedure for Postal Ballot and details of the Voting Pattern:

During the year ended March 31, 2012, the Company sought approval from its shareholders for passing
Special / Ordinary Resolutions through the process of Postal Ballot in accordance with the provisions of
Section 192A of the Act read with the Companies (Passing of the Resolutions by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011.
The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meetings had appointed a Scrutinizer for conducting the
Postal Ballot in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer kept the custody of all Postal Ballot forms in closed envelopes and affixed receipt stamp
on envelopes as and when the Postal Ballot forms were received and kept them in a box for which a
Register was duly maintained. The declared results of the Postal Ballot were announced through newspaper
and were also displayed on the website of the Company, www.kesarinfra.com.     Details of the same are
given below:

a) Resolutions passed on 29th March, 2012 (Notice dated 2nd February, 2012)

Sr. No.Sr. No.Sr. No.Sr. No.Sr. No. ParticularsParticularsParticularsParticularsParticulars Details / DatesDetails / DatesDetails / DatesDetails / DatesDetails / Dates

1. Date of Board Meeting 2.2.2012

2. Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Ms. Ragini ChokshiM/s Ragini Chokshi &
Directors at its Meeting Co.Practicing Company Secretary

3. Date of Notice seeking Shareholders approval 2.2.2012

4. Date of completion of dispatch of Notice 24.2.2012

5. Last date of receipt of duly filled Postal Ballot
Form 26.3.2012

6. Date of submission of Srcutinizer’s Report to
the Chairman 29.3.2012

7. Date of decalartion of Result 29.3.2012

b) Particulars of Resolutions passed

Resolution 1: Ordinary ResolutionResolution 1: Ordinary ResolutionResolution 1: Ordinary ResolutionResolution 1: Ordinary ResolutionResolution 1: Ordinary Resolution Resolution under Section 293(1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 1956 for authority to the Board
of Directors to mortgage / charge all movable
and immovable properties of the Company for
a sum not exceeding `400 crore.
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Resolution 2: Ordinary ResolutionResolution 2: Ordinary ResolutionResolution 2: Ordinary ResolutionResolution 2: Ordinary ResolutionResolution 2: Ordinary Resolution Resolution under Section 293(1)(d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 to increase the Borrowing
Powers of the Company from `200 Crore to
`400 Crore

Resolution 3: Special ResolutionResolution 3: Special ResolutionResolution 3: Special ResolutionResolution 3: Special ResolutionResolution 3: Special Resolution Resolution under Section 372A of the
Companies Act, 1956 to authorize the Board
of Directors to make investments in, acquire
by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise
the securities,make / give loans / deposits /
guarantees / securities to Kesar Multimodal
Logistics Ltd subject to a limit of ` 50 crore.

c) Voting Pattern

PPPPParticularsarticularsarticularsarticularsarticulars TTTTTotal votal votal votal votal valid valid valid valid valid votesotesotesotesotes TTTTTotal votal votal votal votal valid valid valid valid valid votes cast inotes cast inotes cast inotes cast inotes cast in TTTTTotal votal votal votal votal valid valid valid valid valid votes castotes castotes castotes castotes cast
favour of the Resolutionfavour of the Resolutionfavour of the Resolutionfavour of the Resolutionfavour of the Resolution against the Resolutionagainst the Resolutionagainst the Resolutionagainst the Resolutionagainst the Resolution

Resolution 1 31,82,461 31,81,992 469
(99.99%) (0.01%)

Resolution 2 31,82,311 31,81,842 469
(99.99%) (0.01%)

31,81,297 1,021
Resolution 3 31,82,318 (99.97%) (0.03%)

iv. No Special resolution requiring Postal Ballot is being proposed at the ensuing Annual General meeting of
the Company.

9.9.9.9.9. Disclosures:Disclosures:Disclosures:Disclosures:Disclosures:

i. No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its Promoters, Directors,
Management, their Subsidiaries or Relatives, etc. that may have a potential conflict with the interests of
the Company. However, the Company has given in the notes to accounts, a list of related parties as per
Accounting Standard 18 and the transactions entered into with them.

ii. There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets
during the last three years. Hence, the question of penalties or strictures being imposed by SEBI or the
Stock Exchanges or any Statutory Authority does not arise.

iii. The company has laid down procedures to inform Board members about risk assessment and minimization.
These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure control of risk through a properly defined framework.

10.10.10.10.10. Means of communication:Means of communication:Means of communication:Means of communication:Means of communication:

The Board takes on record the Unaudited Quarterly Financial Results and the Audited Financial Results in the
prescribed format of the stock exchange and forthwith fax and send copies of the results to the Bombay Stock
Exchange and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. respectively where the shares of the Company are listed.

The financial results of the Company are published in the “Free Press Journal” in English and “NavShakti” in
Marathi newspapers within 48 hours of the conclusion of the meeting of the Board in which they are
approved.

The results and all other official news releases are displayed on the websites of the Stock Exchanges:
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com and also on the website of the Company, viz. www.kesarinfra.com

Management Discussion & Analysis report has been included as a part of the Annual Report.
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11.11.11.11.11. GenerGenerGenerGenerGeneral Shareholders information:al Shareholders information:al Shareholders information:al Shareholders information:al Shareholders information:

a. Registered Office ::::: Oriental House, 7, Jamshedji Tata Road,
Churchgate, Mumbai-400020.

b. Plant Locations ::::: Terminals I & II at Kandla, Gujarat.

c. Annual General Meeting

Date ::::: 14th September, 2012.

Time ::::: 3:30 p.m.

Venue ::::: M. C. Ghia Hall, Bhogilal Hargovindas
Building, 2nd Floor, 18/20, Kaikhushru Dubash
Marg, Mumbai – 400 001.

d. Financial Year 2011-2012

e. Next Financial Year ending ::::: 31st March, 2013

f. Next Annual General Meeting ::::: By 30th September, 2013

g. Financial Reporting for the year 2012-13

For 1st quarter ended 30th June, 2012 ::::: By 14th August, 2012

For 2nd quarter ending 30th September, 2012 ::::: By 14th November, 2012

For 3rd quarter ending 31st December, 2012 : By 14th February, 2013

For 4th quarter ending 31st March, 2013 : By 30th May, 2013

h. Date of Book Closure ::::: Friday, 7.9.2012 to Friday, 14.9.2012
(both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date The Dividend, if declared shall be paid on 28.9.2012

i. Listing on Stock Exchange ::::: Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai (BSE)

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., Mumbai (NSE)

The Company has paid annual listing fees due to
BSE and NSE for the year 2012-2013.

j. Stock Exchange Code Number ::::: BSE Scrip Code: 533289
NSE Symbol : KTIL

k. Demat ISIN numbers in NSDL & CDSL ::::: INE096L01017

Address for correspondence bAddress for correspondence bAddress for correspondence bAddress for correspondence bAddress for correspondence by the Shareholders of the Company the Shareholders of the Company the Shareholders of the Company the Shareholders of the Company the Shareholders of the Company:y:y:y:y:

M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd. Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Limited.
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents Oriental House,
Luthra Industrial Premises, 7, J. Tata Road,
Andheri Kurla Road, Safed Pool, Churchgate,
Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400 072 Mumbai-400020
Tel.:28515606/ 28515644 Tel: 22042396 / 22851737
Fax: 2851 28 85 Fax: 22876162
Email: sharexindia@vsnl.com Email: bhauteshshah@kesarindia.com

Code of ConductCode of ConductCode of ConductCode of ConductCode of Conduct

The Company has a Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the
same is posted on the Company’s website www.kesarinfra.com. All the Directors and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance of the Code of Conduct. The declaration is signed by the Executive
Chairman to that effect and is attached at the end of this report.
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Share Share Share Share Share TTTTTrrrrransfer System:ansfer System:ansfer System:ansfer System:ansfer System:

The shares sent for transfer are registered and returned within the time limits.

Pursuant to Clause 47(c) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, certificates on half yearly basis,
have been issued by a Company Secretary in Practice for due compliance of share transfer formalities by the
Company. Pursuant to SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulation, 1996, certificates have also been
received from Company Secretary in Practice for timely dematerialization of the shares of the Company and for
conducting of Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit of the Company.

Stock Market Data:Stock Market Data:Stock Market Data:Stock Market Data:Stock Market Data:

The monthly high/low quotation of shares traded on BSE & NSE is as follows:

BSEBSEBSEBSEBSE NSENSENSENSENSE

MonthMonthMonthMonthMonth HighHighHighHighHigh LowLowLowLowLow HighHighHighHighHigh LowLowLowLowLow

April 2011 89.80 78.20 91.75 71.55

May 2011 82.80 71.55 84.00 65.00

June 2011 85.00 72.00 84.00 68.00

July 2011 89.90 79.00 99.00 75.05

August 2011 85.65 69.05 88.00 66.65

September 2011 76.50 67.25 80.00 68.15

October 2011 73.95 57.00 71.80 62.25

November 2011 80.00 59.10 79.90 58.40

December 2011 69.30 55.55 65.70 55.00

January 2012 73.70 56.70 72.90 54.00

February 2012 75.00 66.45 74.60 66.25

March 2012 73.00 64.00 71.85 63.55

Performance of the share price of the Company in comparison to the BSE Sensex:Performance of the share price of the Company in comparison to the BSE Sensex:Performance of the share price of the Company in comparison to the BSE Sensex:Performance of the share price of the Company in comparison to the BSE Sensex:Performance of the share price of the Company in comparison to the BSE Sensex:
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Distribution of shareholding as on 31st MarDistribution of shareholding as on 31st MarDistribution of shareholding as on 31st MarDistribution of shareholding as on 31st MarDistribution of shareholding as on 31st Marccccch, 2012:h, 2012:h, 2012:h, 2012:h, 2012:

Shareholding in Nominal Shareholding in Nominal Shareholding in Nominal Shareholding in Nominal Shareholding in Nominal VVVVValue ofalue ofalue ofalue ofalue of Share HoldersShare HoldersShare HoldersShare HoldersShare Holders Share Share Share Share Share AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount

` ` % of Holders In ` % to Total

Upto - 5,000 4393 90.45 4461140 8.49

5,001 - 10,000 227 4.67 1630560 3.10

10,001 - 20,000 108 2.22 1500900 2.86

20,001 - 30,000 43 0.88 1055660 2.01

30,001 - 40,000 19 0.39 678210 1.29

40,001 - 50,000 11 0.23 504320 0.96

50,001 - 1,00,000 30 0.62 1984510 3.78

1,00,001 - and above 26 0.53 40715830 77.51

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 48574857485748574857 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00 5253113052531130525311305253113052531130 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00

Categories of Shareholders as on 31st MarCategories of Shareholders as on 31st MarCategories of Shareholders as on 31st MarCategories of Shareholders as on 31st MarCategories of Shareholders as on 31st Marccccch, 2012:h, 2012:h, 2012:h, 2012:h, 2012:

About 94.63%     of the total shareholding in the Company representing 49,70,997 shares are held in
dematerialized form.

Category of ShareholderCategory of ShareholderCategory of ShareholderCategory of ShareholderCategory of Shareholder No of SharesNo of SharesNo of SharesNo of SharesNo of Shares No of Shares inNo of Shares inNo of Shares inNo of Shares inNo of Shares in %%%%%
HeldHeldHeldHeldHeld Demat FormDemat FormDemat FormDemat FormDemat Form

A.A.A.A.A. Promoter & its GroupPromoter & its GroupPromoter & its GroupPromoter & its GroupPromoter & its Group - Indian- Indian- Indian- Indian- Indian

1.1.1.1.1. Individual / HUF 875268 816072 16.662

Bodies Corporate 2272709 2272709 43.264

Total Shareholding Promoter &Total Shareholding Promoter &Total Shareholding Promoter &Total Shareholding Promoter &Total Shareholding Promoter &
Group Total (A)Group Total (A)Group Total (A)Group Total (A)Group Total (A) 31479773147977314797731479773147977 30887813088781308878130887813088781 59.92659.92659.92659.92659.926

B. 1B. 1B. 1B. 1B. 1 Public ShareholdingPublic ShareholdingPublic ShareholdingPublic ShareholdingPublic Shareholding – InstitutionsInstitutionsInstitutionsInstitutionsInstitutions

a Mutual Funds 70 0 0.001

b Financial Institutions / Banks 762 276 0.015

c Central / State Government 770 770 0.015

d Insurance Companies 473940 473940 9.022

Sub-Total-B(l)Sub-Total-B(l)Sub-Total-B(l)Sub-Total-B(l)Sub-Total-B(l) 475542475542475542475542475542 474986474986474986474986474986 9.0539.0539.0539.0539.053

22222 Non-InstitutionsNon-InstitutionsNon-InstitutionsNon-InstitutionsNon-Institutions

a Bodies Corporate 254939 253966 4.853

b Individual Shareholders 1305324 1084073 24.849

c Others -Clearing Members 5522 5522 0.105

Non Resident Indians 63809 63669 1.215

Sub-Total-B(2)Sub-Total-B(2)Sub-Total-B(2)Sub-Total-B(2)Sub-Total-B(2) 16295941629594162959416295941629594 14072301407230140723014072301407230 31.02131.02131.02131.02131.021

Total (B)=B(1)+B(2)Total (B)=B(1)+B(2)Total (B)=B(1)+B(2)Total (B)=B(1)+B(2)Total (B)=B(1)+B(2) 21051362105136210513621051362105136 18822161882216188221618822161882216 40.07440.07440.07440.07440.074

Total (A+B)Total (A+B)Total (A+B)Total (A+B)Total (A+B) 52531135253113525311352531135253113 49709974970997497099749709974970997 100.00100.00100.00100.00100.00



23

Guidance to Shareholders:Guidance to Shareholders:Guidance to Shareholders:Guidance to Shareholders:Guidance to Shareholders:

1. The shareholders are requested to communicate their bank details, the change of address, if any, directly to
M/s Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company located at the
addresses mentioned in para 11 above.

2. In case of lost / misplaced share certificates, shareholders should immediately lodge a FIR / Complaint with the
police and submit with the Company, original / certified copy of FIR / acknowledged copy of the complaint
and inform the Company to stop transfer of the said shares.

3. For expeditious transfer of shares, shareholders should fill in complete and correct particulars in the transfer
deed. SEBI vide its circular dated 27.4.2007 has made it mandatory for transactions involving transfer of shares
in physical form the transferee(s) is required to furnish a copy of PAN card to the Company / RTAs for
registration of such transfer of shares. SEBI vide its circular dated 7.1.2010 has made it mandatory to furnish a
copy of PAN in the following cases:-

a) Deletion of name of the deceased shareholder(s), where the shares are held in the name of two or more
shareholders.

b) Transmission of shares to the legal heir(s), where deceased shareholder was the sole holder of shares.

c) Transposition of shares – when there is a change in the order of names in which physical shares are held
jointly in the names of two or more Shareholders.

4. The Shareholder, whose signature has undergone any change over a period of time, is requested to lodge their
new specimen signature duly attested by a bank manager.

5. Any Shareholder of the Company who has multiple folios in identical names are requested to apply for
consolidation of such folios and send the relevant share certificates to the Company.

6. Nomination:Nomination:Nomination:Nomination:Nomination: Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956 provides facility for making nominations by shareholders
in respect of their holding of shares. Such nomination greatly facilitates transmission of shares from the
deceased shareholder to his / her nominee without having to go through the process of obtaining succession
certificate / probate of the will etc. it would therefore be in the best interest of shareholders holding shares in
physical form registered as a sole holder to make such nominations. Shareholders, who have not availed of the
nomination facility, are requested to avail the same by submitting the nomination form. This form will be made
available on request. Shareholders holding shares in demat form are advised to contact their DP’s for making
nominations.

7. As required by SEBI, shareholders may furnish details of their bank account number and name and address of
the bank for incorporating the same in the dividend warrants. This would avoid wrong credits being obtained
by unauthorized persons.

8. Shareholders, holding shares in electronic format are requested to deal only with their depository participants
in respect of any change of address, nomination facility and furnishing bank account number etc.

9. Shareholders, who have not encashed their dividend warrants in respect of the dividend declared for the
financial year 2009-2010 onwards, are requested to contact the Company and surrender their warrants for
revalidation for payment. Shareholders are therefore requested to verify their records and send claims, if any,
for the relevant years. The details of declared dividends are as under:

Date of declarDate of declarDate of declarDate of declarDate of declarationationationationation FFFFFor the or the or the or the or the YYYYYearearearearear Rate of DiRate of DiRate of DiRate of DiRate of Dividendvidendvidendvidendvidend Due date of trDue date of trDue date of trDue date of trDue date of transfer to IEPFansfer to IEPFansfer to IEPFansfer to IEPFansfer to IEPF

14.9.2010 2009-2010 Final @ 20% 12.11.2017

4.2.2011 2010-2011 Interim @15% 4.4.2018

29.6.2011 2010-2011 Final @ 10% 27.8.2018

10. Shareholders may note that unclaimed dividend for a period of seven years from the date it becomes due for
payment, shall be transferred to “Investor Education and Protection Fund” (IEPF) in terms of Section 205C of
the Companies Act, 1956. Thereafter, the shareholders will not be able to get the same.



Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012

24

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCEAUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCEAUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCEAUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCEAUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To The Members ofTo The Members ofTo The Members ofTo The Members ofTo The Members of
Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure LimitedKesar Terminals & Infrastructure LimitedKesar Terminals & Infrastructure LimitedKesar Terminals & Infrastructure LimitedKesar Terminals & Infrastructure Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure
Limited, for the year ended on 31st March 2012, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing
Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For and on behalf of
Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.103523W

Sumant Sakhardande
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 10th August, 2012 Membership No.34828
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DECLARADECLARADECLARADECLARADECLARATIONTIONTIONTIONTION

In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Company has laid down a
Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors and Senior Management.

I hereby declare that all the Directors and Senior Management have confirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct as adopted by the Company.

H. R. Kilachand
Mumbai, 10th August, 2012 Executive Chairman

CERCERCERCERCERTIFICTIFICTIFICTIFICTIFICAAAAATIONTIONTIONTIONTION
The Board of Directors
Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Limited

We, have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Ltd. for the
year ended 31st March, 2012 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(a) (i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

(c) we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting
and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken or proposed to taken to rectify these
deficiencies.

(d) we have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee that

(i) there have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal
control system over financial reporting.

H. R. Kilachand J. K. Devgupta
Executive Chairman Executive Director

Mumbai, 10th August, 2012
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AAAAAuditors' Reportuditors' Reportuditors' Reportuditors' Reportuditors' Report
TTTTTooooo
TTTTThe Members of Khe Members of Khe Members of Khe Members of Khe Members of Kesar esar esar esar esar TTTTTerminals & Infrerminals & Infrerminals & Infrerminals & Infrerminals & Infrastructure Limitedastructure Limitedastructure Limitedastructure Limitedastructure Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Limited ('the Company') as at
March 31, 2012 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and also the cash flow statement for the year ended on
that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, (as amended), issued by the Central Govern-
ment of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of 'The Companies Act, 1956' of India (the 'Act') and
on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in the paragraph 3 above, we report that:

i. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

iii. The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

iv. In our opinion, the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this
report comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Compa-
nies Act, 1956.

v. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2012, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2012 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

vi. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2012;

b) in the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c) in the case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN No.103523W

Sumant Sakhardande
Partner

Membership No. 34828
Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th August, 2012
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ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE TTTTTO O O O O AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORORS' REPORTTTTT

Referred to in paragraph 3 of the Auditors' Report of even date to the members of Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2012

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, a substantial part of fixed
assets has not been disposed off by the Company during the year.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification carried out at the end of the year.

(iii) (a) During the year, the Company has granted unsecured advances in the nature of loan to a Company
covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum
amount involved during the year and the year- end balance of loans granted to such party was ` 93 lacs.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, terms and conditions of
above said interest free loan are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) The above referred Company has repaid the principal amount as stipulated.

(d) There is no overdue amount with regard to the said loan.

(e) As informed, the Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accord-
ingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 4 (iii)(f)and (g) of the order are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there exists an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with
regard to purchase of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the services. During the course of our audit,
we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system of the
company.

(v) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 that need to be entered
into the register maintained under section 301 have been so entered.
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(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of such contracts or arrangements exceeding value of ` five lakhs have been entered into
during the financial year at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at
the relevant time.

(vi) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 58A and 58AA
of the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(viii) The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-
section (1) of Section 209 of the Act for any of the products of the company.

(ix) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, and other material statutory dues
applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, sales-tax and other undisputed statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales-tax, wealth
tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

(x) As the company is registered for a period less than five years, clause (x) of paragraph 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, (as amended), is not applicable.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank or financial institution. The Company has not issued any deben-
tures.

(xii) The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) are not applicable.

(xiv) In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other invest-
ments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as
amended) are not applicable.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year.

(xvi) In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which the loans were raised.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.
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(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

(xix) The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.

(xxi) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

For Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.Haribhakti & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN No.103523W

Sumant Sakhardande
Partner

Membership No. 34828
Place: Mumbai
Date: 10th August, 2012
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BALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEETBALANCE SHEET
as at 31st Maras at 31st Maras at 31st Maras at 31st Maras at 31st Marccccch, 2012h, 2012h, 2012h, 2012h, 2012

(Amount in `)
Note As at As at
No. 31st March 2012 31st March 2011

I. EQUITY EQUITY EQUITY EQUITY EQUITY AND LIABILITIESAND LIABILITIESAND LIABILITIESAND LIABILITIESAND LIABILITIES
11111 Shareholders’ FundsShareholders’ FundsShareholders’ FundsShareholders’ FundsShareholders’ Funds

(a) Share Capital 3 52,531,130 52,531,130
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 231,183,029 175,656,772

22222 Non-current liabilitiesNon-current liabilitiesNon-current liabilitiesNon-current liabilitiesNon-current liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 5 15,023,692 40,468,163
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 6 33,311,436 35,094,168
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 7 15,044,755 7,500,000
(d) Long Term Provisions 8 1,749,000 1,517,434

33333 Current liabilitiesCurrent liabilitiesCurrent liabilitiesCurrent liabilitiesCurrent liabilities
(a) Trade payables 9 5,612,612 5,193,579
(b) Other Current Liabilities 10 42,116,012 49,299,933
(c) Short Term Provisions 11 26,822,828 9,195,526

TOTALTOTALTOTALTOTALTOTAL 423,394,495423,394,495423,394,495423,394,495423,394,495 376,456,705376,456,705376,456,705376,456,705376,456,705

II. ASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETS
1 Non-current assetsNon-current assetsNon-current assetsNon-current assetsNon-current assets

(a) Fixed AssetsFixed AssetsFixed AssetsFixed AssetsFixed Assets 12
(i) Tangible assets 288,467,150 305,700,053
(ii) Intangible assets 341,872 569,787
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 33,431,417 14,691,349

(b) Non Current Investments 13 255,000 5,000
(c) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 44,724,060 10,613,015
(d) Other Non- Current Assets 15 8,085,883 982,067

22222 Current assetsCurrent assetsCurrent assetsCurrent assetsCurrent assets
(a) Inventories 16 1,071,291 1,097,605
(b) Trade Receivables 17 32,714,148 26,178,099
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 18 2,562,823 13,792,249
(d) Short Term Loans and Advances 19 11,577,404 2,678,520
(e) Other Current Assets 20 163,447 148,961

TOTALTOTALTOTALTOTALTOTAL 423,394,495423,394,495423,394,495423,394,495423,394,495 376,456,705376,456,705376,456,705376,456,705376,456,705

Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of Haribhakti & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO.103523W

H. R. Kilachand J.K.Devgupta
Executive Chairman Executive Director

Sumant Sakhardande
Partner Bhautesh Shah
Membership No. 34828 Company Secretary

Place :- Mumbai Place :- Mumbai
Date :- 10th August 2012 Date :- 10th August 2012
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
for the yfor the yfor the yfor the yfor the year ended 31st Marear ended 31st Marear ended 31st Marear ended 31st Marear ended 31st Marccccch, 2012h, 2012h, 2012h, 2012h, 2012

(Amount in `)
Note For the year For the year
No. ended on ended on

31st March 2012 31st March 2011

I Revenue From Operations 21 234,109,601 205,794,790

II Other Income 22 2,436,168 1,425,643

III TTTTTotal Revotal Revotal Revotal Revotal Revenue (I + II)enue (I + II)enue (I + II)enue (I + II)enue (I + II) 236,545,769236,545,769236,545,769236,545,769236,545,769 207,220,433207,220,433207,220,433207,220,433207,220,433

IV Expenses:Expenses:Expenses:Expenses:Expenses:

Employee benefits expense 23 51,396,456 44,075,083

Finance Cost 24 8,157,225 9,621,646

Depreciation and amortization expense 27,852,398 27,647,317

Other expenses 25 45,632,951 52,455,153

Total ExpensesTotal ExpensesTotal ExpensesTotal ExpensesTotal Expenses 133,039,030133,039,030133,039,030133,039,030133,039,030 133,799,199133,799,199133,799,199133,799,199133,799,199

V Profit before tax (III-IV)Profit before tax (III-IV)Profit before tax (III-IV)Profit before tax (III-IV)Profit before tax (III-IV) 103,506,739103,506,739103,506,739103,506,739103,506,739 73,421,23473,421,23473,421,23473,421,23473,421,234

VI Tax Expense:

(a) Current tax [Including prior period
tax provision written back
of ` 14,21,497 (P.Y. Nil)] 34,499,964 24,963,908

(b) Deferred tax (1,782,730) (777,354)

VII Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI)Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI)Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI)Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI)Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI) 70,789,50570,789,50570,789,50570,789,50570,789,505 49,234,68049,234,68049,234,68049,234,68049,234,680

VIII Basic & Diluted Earnings per equity share
[Nominal value of shares ` 10 13.48 9.37
(Previous year: ` 10)]

Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of Haribhakti & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO.103523W

H. R. Kilachand J.K.Devgupta
Executive Chairman Executive Director

Sumant Sakhardande
Partner Bhautesh Shah
Membership No. 34828 Company Secretary

Place :- Mumbai Place :- Mumbai
Date :- 10th August 2012 Date :- 10th August 2012
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CASH FLOCASH FLOCASH FLOCASH FLOCASH FLOW STW STW STW STW STAAAAATEMENT FOR TEMENT FOR TEMENT FOR TEMENT FOR TEMENT FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
(Amount in `)

For the year For the year
ended on ended on

31st March 2012 31st March 2011
AAAAA CCCCCASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOW FROM OPERAW FROM OPERAW FROM OPERAW FROM OPERAW FROM OPERATING TING TING TING TING AAAAACTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:

NET PROFIT BEFORE NET PROFIT BEFORE NET PROFIT BEFORE NET PROFIT BEFORE NET PROFIT BEFORE TTTTTAXAXAXAXAX 103,506,739103,506,739103,506,739103,506,739103,506,739 73,421,23473,421,23473,421,23473,421,23473,421,234
Non-cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash floNon-cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash floNon-cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash floNon-cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash floNon-cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:ws:ws:ws:ws:

Depreciation 27,852,398 27,647,317
Dividend Income - (450)
Interest Income (494,822) (303,529)
Interest and Finance Charges 8,157,225 9,621,646
Loss/ (Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets/ Investments (156,962) 918,196
Credit Balances Written Back (613,887) (1,121,664)
Discount given to Debtors 2,619,793 3,926,562

OPERAOPERAOPERAOPERAOPERATING PROFIT BEFORE TING PROFIT BEFORE TING PROFIT BEFORE TING PROFIT BEFORE TING PROFIT BEFORE WWWWWORKING CORKING CORKING CORKING CORKING CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL CHANGESAL CHANGESAL CHANGESAL CHANGESAL CHANGES 140,870,484140,870,484140,870,484140,870,484140,870,484 114,109,312114,109,312114,109,312114,109,312114,109,312
MoMoMoMoMovvvvvements in wements in wements in wements in wements in working capital:orking capital:orking capital:orking capital:orking capital:

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories 26,314 (130,407)
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables (9,155,842) 10,079,644
Decrease / (Increase) in Short term Loans & Advances (8,898,884) (924,445)
Decrease / (Increase) in Long term Loans & Advances (34,111,045) (4,342,019)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other non current assets (7,000,000) -
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 419,033 (3,751,255)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (6,267,405) (7,295,876)
Increase / (Decrease) in Short term Provisions (Employee benefits) (1,177,576) (698,056)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Long term Liabilities 7,544,755 7,500,000
Increase / (Decrease) in Long term Provisions 231,566 168,000

CCCCCASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERATED FROM OPERATED FROM OPERATED FROM OPERATED FROM OPERATED FROM OPERATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS 82,481,40082,481,40082,481,40082,481,40082,481,400 114,714,898114,714,898114,714,898114,714,898114,714,898
Taxes (Paid)/ Refunds (25,705,220) (27,353,337)

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERATED FROM OPERATED FROM OPERATED FROM OPERATED FROM OPERATED FROM OPERATING TING TING TING TING AAAAACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES 56,776,18056,776,18056,776,18056,776,18056,776,180 87,361,56187,361,56187,361,56187,361,56187,361,561

BBBBB CCCCCASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOW FROM INVESTING W FROM INVESTING W FROM INVESTING W FROM INVESTING W FROM INVESTING AAAAACTIVITIES :CTIVITIES :CTIVITIES :CTIVITIES :CTIVITIES :
Purchase of Fixed Assets including Intangible Assets & CWIP (29,200,686) (16,256,645)
Sale/Scrap of Fixed Assets 226,000 15,001
(Purchase)/ Sale of Investments (250,000) -
Interest Received 376,520 240,738
Dividend Received - 450

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERATED FROM INVESTING TED FROM INVESTING TED FROM INVESTING TED FROM INVESTING TED FROM INVESTING AAAAACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES (28,848,166)(28,848,166)(28,848,166)(28,848,166)(28,848,166) (16,000,456)(16,000,456)(16,000,456)(16,000,456)(16,000,456)
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For and on behalf of Haribhakti & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO.103523W

H. R. Kilachand J.K.Devgupta
Executive Chairman Executive Director

Sumant Sakhardande
Partner Bhautesh Shah
Membership No. 34828 Company Secretary

Place :- Mumbai Place :- Mumbai
Date :- 10th August 2012 Date :- 10th August 2012

(Amount in `)
For the year For the year

ended on ended on
31st March 2012 31st March 2011

C.C.C.C.C. CCCCCASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOASH FLOW FROM FINW FROM FINW FROM FINW FROM FINW FROM FINANCING ANCING ANCING ANCING ANCING AAAAACTIVITIES :CTIVITIES :CTIVITIES :CTIVITIES :CTIVITIES :
Addition/ (Repayment) of Borrowings including current maturities (25,548,931) (32,214,722)
Dividends Paid (5,213,912) (21,141,718)
Interest Paid (8,394,597) (9,621,646)

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERAASH (USED IN) / GENERATED FROM FINTED FROM FINTED FROM FINTED FROM FINTED FROM FINANCING ANCING ANCING ANCING ANCING AAAAACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES (39,157,440)(39,157,440)(39,157,440)(39,157,440)(39,157,440) (62,978,086)(62,978,086)(62,978,086)(62,978,086)(62,978,086)

NET INCREASE /( DECREASE) IN CNET INCREASE /( DECREASE) IN CNET INCREASE /( DECREASE) IN CNET INCREASE /( DECREASE) IN CNET INCREASE /( DECREASE) IN CASH ASH ASH ASH ASH AND CAND CAND CAND CAND CASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTS
(A+B+C)(A+B+C)(A+B+C)(A+B+C)(A+B+C) (11,229,426)(11,229,426)(11,229,426)(11,229,426)(11,229,426) 8,383,0198,383,0198,383,0198,383,0198,383,019

CCCCCASH ASH ASH ASH ASH AND CAND CAND CAND CAND CASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVALENTS ALENTS ALENTS ALENTS ALENTS AAAAAT T T T T THE BEGINNING OF THE BEGINNING OF THE BEGINNING OF THE BEGINNING OF THE BEGINNING OF THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR 13,792,24913,792,24913,792,24913,792,24913,792,249 5,409,2305,409,2305,409,2305,409,2305,409,230

CCCCCASH ASH ASH ASH ASH AND CAND CAND CAND CAND CASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVALENTS ALENTS ALENTS ALENTS ALENTS AAAAAT T T T T THE END OF THE END OF THE END OF THE END OF THE END OF THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR 2,562,8232,562,8232,562,8232,562,8232,562,823 13,792,24913,792,24913,792,24913,792,24913,792,249

COMPONENT CCOMPONENT CCOMPONENT CCOMPONENT CCOMPONENT CASH ASH ASH ASH ASH AND CAND CAND CAND CAND CASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTS
Cash on Hand 20,442 50,779
With Bank on Current Account 2,095,333 3,333,623

on Deposit Account 110,000 10,110,000
unclaimed Dividend Account 337,048 297,847

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTAL CAL CAL CAL CAL CASH ASH ASH ASH ASH AND CAND CAND CAND CAND CASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVASH EQUIVALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTSALENTS 2,562,8232,562,8232,562,8232,562,8232,562,823 13,792,24913,792,24913,792,24913,792,24913,792,249

Note : FNote : FNote : FNote : FNote : Figures in brigures in brigures in brigures in brigures in bracacacacackets are outflokets are outflokets are outflokets are outflokets are outflowswswswsws

CASH FLOCASH FLOCASH FLOCASH FLOCASH FLOW STW STW STW STW STAAAAATEMENT FOR TEMENT FOR TEMENT FOR TEMENT FOR TEMENT FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
(Contd.(Contd.(Contd.(Contd.(Contd.)))))



Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012

34

NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR
ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ST ST ST ST ST MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012

1. Bac1. Bac1. Bac1. Bac1. Backgroundkgroundkgroundkgroundkground

The Company was incorporated on 21st January 2008. On 12th March 2010, the Hon’ble High Court of Bombay had
passed an order pursuant to Section 391 to 394 of the Companies Act 1956, sanctioning the Scheme of Arrangement
by way of Demerger for transfer of the Storage Division of Kesar Enterprises Limited (KEL) into the Company as a
going concern with effect from 1st January 2009 (Appointed Date).

Pursuant to the Scheme of Demerger, in consideration of the transfer of Storage Undertaking into the Company,
4,753,113 Equity Shares of ` 10 each, fully paid up are issued and allotted on 1st June 2010 by the Company to the
shareholders of Kesar Enterprises Limited (KEL) in the ratio of 10:7 i.e. for every 10 shares in KEL, 7 shares in the
company.

2. Significant 2. Significant 2. Significant 2. Significant 2. Significant Accounting PAccounting PAccounting PAccounting PAccounting Policiesoliciesoliciesoliciesolicies

A.A.A.A.A. Basis of preparBasis of preparBasis of preparBasis of preparBasis of preparationationationationation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with all material respects with the Accounting Standards
notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an
accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and except for the
changes in accounting policy discussed more fully below, are consistent with those used in the previous year.

BBBBB..... Use of EstimatesUse of EstimatesUse of EstimatesUse of EstimatesUse of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

C.C.C.C.C. RevRevRevRevRevenue Recognitionenue Recognitionenue Recognitionenue Recognitionenue Recognition

Income is generally recognised only when its collection or receipt is reasonably certain. Insurance Claims are
recognised only when the claim is passed. Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

DDDDD..... FFFFFixed ixed ixed ixed ixed AssetsAssetsAssetsAssetsAssets

a) Fixed Assets except Freehold Land are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost
includes interest on borrowings specific or otherwise, used for funding Fixed Assets, till the date of
commissioning.

b) Leasehold Land and Premium on Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of lease.

E.E.E.E.E. DepreciationDepreciationDepreciationDepreciationDepreciation

a) Depreciation on Plant & Machinery has been provided on higher of Depreciation over estimated useful life
and Straight Line Method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

b) For all other assets, depreciation is provided on higher of Depreciation over estimated useful life and
Written Down Value Method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

c) For assets added / disposed off during the year, depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis with
reference to the period, at the applicable rates.

d) Depreciation on assets, whose actual cost does not exceed ` 5,000 is provided at the rate of hundred
percent.

FFFFF..... Capital Capital Capital Capital Capital WWWWWork-in-Progressork-in-Progressork-in-Progressork-in-Progressork-in-Progress

These are stated at cost to date relating to items or projects in progress, incurred during construction / pre-
operative period.

G.G.G.G.G. InInInInInvvvvvestmentsestmentsestmentsestmentsestments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as noncurrent investments. Current investments are carried at
lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Noncurrent investments are carried at
cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other than temporary in the
value of the noncurrent investments.
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NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR
ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ST ST ST ST ST MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012
H.H.H.H.H. InInInInInvvvvventoriesentoriesentoriesentoriesentories

Stores and Spares are valued at Lower of cost or net realizable value.

I.I.I.I.I. BorroBorroBorroBorroBorrowing Costwing Costwing Costwing Costwing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the
respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of
interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

J.J.J.J.J. Retirement and other emploRetirement and other emploRetirement and other emploRetirement and other emploRetirement and other employyyyyee benefitsee benefitsee benefitsee benefitsee benefits

i. Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund is a defined contribution
scheme and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year when the
contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution
payable to the respective funds.

ii. Gratuity and Leave Encashment liability is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of
an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method.

iii. Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated absences
are provided for based on actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method.

iv. Actuarial gains/losses are charged to Statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

K.K.K.K.K. Income Income Income Income Income TTTTTaxaxaxaxax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to
be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income tax Act, 1961. Deferred income taxes reflects the
impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and
reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial statements and
tax basis of assets and liabilities, as measured by the enacted / substantively enacted tax rates. Deferred tax
Expense / Income is the result of changes in the net deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty backed by convincing evidence of realisation
of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and are appropriately adjusted to
reflect the amount that is reasonably or virtually certain to be realised.

L.L.L.L.L. Earning PEarning PEarning PEarning PEarning Per Shareer Shareer Shareer Shareer Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period (net of prior period items)
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (net of prior period items)
for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

M.M.M.M.M. ProProProProProvisionsvisionsvisionsvisionsvisions

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

N.N.N.N.N. Contingent LiabilitiesContingent LiabilitiesContingent LiabilitiesContingent LiabilitiesContingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or
a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability
that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

OOOOO..... Cash and cash equiCash and cash equiCash and cash equiCash and cash equiCash and cash equivvvvvalentsalentsalentsalentsalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-
term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.
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NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET AS AS AS AS AS AAAAAT 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,
20122012201220122012

3.3.3.3.3. SHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CSHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITALALALALAL
PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS As at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st Marccccch 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012 As at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st Marccccch 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011

NumberNumberNumberNumberNumber ` NumberNumberNumberNumberNumber `

AAAAAuthoriseduthoriseduthoriseduthoriseduthorised

Equity Shares of ` 10/- each 12,500,000 125,000,000 12,500,000 125,000,000

Redeemable Preference Shares of ` 10/- each 2,500,000 25,000,000 2,500,000 25,000,000

Issued, Subscribed & Fully PIssued, Subscribed & Fully PIssued, Subscribed & Fully PIssued, Subscribed & Fully PIssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid upaid upaid upaid upaid up

Equity Shares of ` 10/- each 5,253,113 52,531,130 5,253,113 52,531,130

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 5,253,1135,253,1135,253,1135,253,1135,253,113 52,531,13052,531,13052,531,13052,531,13052,531,130 5,253,1135,253,1135,253,1135,253,1135,253,113 52,531,13052,531,13052,531,13052,531,13052,531,130

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) Reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding at beginning and at end of reporting periodReconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding at beginning and at end of reporting periodReconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding at beginning and at end of reporting periodReconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding at beginning and at end of reporting periodReconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding at beginning and at end of reporting period

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS As at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st Marccccch 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012 As at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st MarAs at 31st Marccccch 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011

NumberNumberNumberNumberNumber ` NumberNumberNumberNumberNumber `

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,253,113 52,531,130 500,000 5,000,000

Shares issued during the year for consideration
other than cash - - 4,753,113 47,531,130

Shares bought back during the year - - - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 5,253,113 52,531,130 5,253,113 52,531,130

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) Terms / rights attached to Equity SharesTerms / rights attached to Equity SharesTerms / rights attached to Equity SharesTerms / rights attached to Equity SharesTerms / rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ` 10 per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended 31st March 2012, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to
equity shareholders was ` 2.50 (31st March 2011: ` 2.50).

(c)(c)(c)(c)(c) Details of each Equity Shareholder holding more than 5% of SharesDetails of each Equity Shareholder holding more than 5% of SharesDetails of each Equity Shareholder holding more than 5% of SharesDetails of each Equity Shareholder holding more than 5% of SharesDetails of each Equity Shareholder holding more than 5% of Shares

PARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARS As at 31st March 2012As at 31st March 2012As at 31st March 2012As at 31st March 2012As at 31st March 2012 As at 31st March 2011As at 31st March 2011As at 31st March 2011As at 31st March 2011As at 31st March 2011

No. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of SharesNo. of Shares % of% of% of% of% of No. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. ofNo. of % of% of% of% of% of
heldheldheldheldheld  Holding Holding Holding Holding Holding Shares heldShares heldShares heldShares heldShares held  Holding Holding Holding Holding Holding

Kesar Corporation Pvt Limited 1,449,250 27.59 1,449,250 27.59%

Kesar Enterprises Limited 499,994 9.52 499,994 9.52%

Harsh Kilachand 408,633 7.78 408,633 7.78%

(d)(d)(d)(d)(d) Aggregate Number of bonus shares issued ,shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares boughtAggregate Number of bonus shares issued ,shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares boughtAggregate Number of bonus shares issued ,shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares boughtAggregate Number of bonus shares issued ,shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares boughtAggregate Number of bonus shares issued ,shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought
back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting dateback during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting dateback during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting dateback during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting dateback during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date

PARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARSPARTICULARS Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)

2010-112010-112010-112010-112010-11 2009-102009-102009-102009-102009-10 2008-092008-092008-092008-092008-09 2007-082007-082007-082007-082007-08

Equity Shares :Equity Shares :Equity Shares :Equity Shares :Equity Shares :

Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without
payment being received in cash * 4,753,113 - - -

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares - - - -

Shares bought back - - - -
* Issued pursuant to the Scheme of Demerger, in consideration of the transfer of the Storage Undertaking of the
Kesar Enterprises Limited into the Company
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(Amount in `)
As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011

4. RESER4. RESER4. RESER4. RESER4. RESERVES & SURPLUSVES & SURPLUSVES & SURPLUSVES & SURPLUSVES & SURPLUS
(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) GenerGenerGenerGenerGeneral Reserval Reserval Reserval Reserval Reserveeeee

Opening Balance 112,444,511 107,521,043
(+) Current Year Transfer 7,155,489 4,923,468

Closing Balance 119,600,000119,600,000119,600,000119,600,000119,600,000 112,444,511112,444,511112,444,511112,444,511112,444,511

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) SurplusSurplusSurplusSurplusSurplus

Opening balance 63,212,261 34,194,733
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 70,789,505 49,234,680
(-) Proposed Dividends 13,132,783 5,253,113
(-) Interim Dividends - 7,879,670
(-) Dividend Distribution Tax 2,130,465 2,160,901
(-) Transfer to Reserves 7,155,489 4,923,468

Closing Balance 111,583,029111,583,029111,583,029111,583,029111,583,029 63,212,26163,212,26163,212,26163,212,26163,212,261

TotalTotalTotalTotalTotal 231,183,029231,183,029231,183,029231,183,029231,183,029 175,656,772175,656,772175,656,772175,656,772175,656,772

5. LONG 5. LONG 5. LONG 5. LONG 5. LONG TERM BORROTERM BORROTERM BORROTERM BORROTERM BORROWINGSWINGSWINGSWINGSWINGS
(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) Secured BorrowingsSecured BorrowingsSecured BorrowingsSecured BorrowingsSecured Borrowings

(i)(i)(i)(i)(i) Term loans From BanksTerm loans From BanksTerm loans From BanksTerm loans From BanksTerm loans From Banks
(1)(1)(1)(1)(1) Storage Expansion LoanStorage Expansion LoanStorage Expansion LoanStorage Expansion LoanStorage Expansion Loan 7,497,266 37,500,000

Secured by way of First charge on all Fixed Assets and
Current Assets both present and future at Kandla.

Terms of Repayments:- Repayable @ ` 7,500,000 Per
Quarter. Last Installment due in June 2013. Interest is
payable at Base Rate of Lender Bank Plus 2.75% p.a. with
monthly rest.

(2)(2)(2)(2)(2) VVVVVehicle Loansehicle Loansehicle Loansehicle Loansehicle Loans 1,101,374 1,525,485
Secured by way of hypothecation of respective
vehicles.Terms of Repayments:- Repayable in 60 Equated
Monthly Installments starting from the date of the loan and
carrying Interest @ 8.78% p.a.

(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii) From others (various Finance Companies)From others (various Finance Companies)From others (various Finance Companies)From others (various Finance Companies)From others (various Finance Companies)
Vehicle LoansVehicle LoansVehicle LoansVehicle LoansVehicle Loans 825,052 1,442,678
Secured by way of hypothecation of respective vehicles. Terms
of Repayments:- Repayable in 36 Equated Monthly Installments
starting from the date of the loan and carrying Interest ranging
from 8.51% to 14.00% p.a.

TTTTTotal Secured Borrootal Secured Borrootal Secured Borrootal Secured Borrootal Secured Borrowingswingswingswingswings 9,423,692 40,468,163

[Out of total Secured Borrowings of ` 41,256,266 (Previous
Year ` 71,631,875), borrowings of ` 31,832,574 (Previous
Year  ` 31,163,712) having Current Maturities, have been
disclosed in Note No.10]

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2012
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NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET AS AS AS AS AS AAAAAT 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,
20122012201220122012

(Amount in `)
As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) Unsecured BorroUnsecured BorroUnsecured BorroUnsecured BorroUnsecured Borrowingswingswingswingswings
Loans from CustomersLoans from CustomersLoans from CustomersLoans from CustomersLoans from Customers 5,600,000 -
Terms of Repayments:- Repayable in 60 Equated Monthly Installments
from the date tanks are put to use and carrying interest @ 13% p.a.

TTTTTotal Unsecured Borrootal Unsecured Borrootal Unsecured Borrootal Unsecured Borrootal Unsecured Borrowingswingswingswingswings 5,600,000 -

[Out of total Unsecured Borrowings ` 6,062,500 (Previous Year
` 1,235,822), borrowings of ` 462,500 (Previous Year ` 1,235,822)
having Current Maturities, have been disclosed in Note No.10]

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 15,023,69215,023,69215,023,69215,023,69215,023,692 40,468,16340,468,16340,468,16340,468,16340,468,163

6. DEFERRED 6. DEFERRED 6. DEFERRED 6. DEFERRED 6. DEFERRED TTTTTAX LIABILITIES (NET)AX LIABILITIES (NET)AX LIABILITIES (NET)AX LIABILITIES (NET)AX LIABILITIES (NET)
(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) Deferred Tax LiabilityDeferred Tax LiabilityDeferred Tax LiabilityDeferred Tax LiabilityDeferred Tax Liability

Impact of difference between Tax Depreciation & Book Depreciation 33,896,416 35,218,326
(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) Deferred Tax AssetsDeferred Tax AssetsDeferred Tax AssetsDeferred Tax AssetsDeferred Tax Assets

Expenses Allowable on payment basis for tax purposes 584,980 124,158

Net Deferred Tax Liability (a-b)Net Deferred Tax Liability (a-b)Net Deferred Tax Liability (a-b)Net Deferred Tax Liability (a-b)Net Deferred Tax Liability (a-b) 33,311,43633,311,43633,311,43633,311,43633,311,436 35,094,16835,094,16835,094,16835,094,16835,094,168

7. O7. O7. O7. O7. OTHER LONG THER LONG THER LONG THER LONG THER LONG TERM LIABILITIESTERM LIABILITIESTERM LIABILITIESTERM LIABILITIESTERM LIABILITIES
OthersOthersOthersOthersOthers

(a) Payable to Related Party 15,000,000 7,500,000
(b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 44,755 -

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 15,044,75515,044,75515,044,75515,044,75515,044,755 7,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,000

8. LONG 8. LONG 8. LONG 8. LONG 8. LONG TERM PROTERM PROTERM PROTERM PROTERM PROVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONS
ProProProProProvision for emplovision for emplovision for emplovision for emplovision for employyyyyee benefitsee benefitsee benefitsee benefitsee benefits
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 1,749,000 1,517,434

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,749,0001,749,0001,749,0001,749,0001,749,000 1,517,4341,517,4341,517,4341,517,4341,517,434

9. 9. 9. 9. 9. TRADE PTRADE PTRADE PTRADE PTRADE PAAAAAYYYYYABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES
Trade Payables (For Services received) 5,612,612 5,193,579

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 5,612,6125,612,6125,612,6125,612,6125,612,612 5,193,5795,193,5795,193,5795,193,5795,193,579
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NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET AS AS AS AS AS AAAAAT 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,
20122012201220122012

(Amount in `)
As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011
.....

10. O10. O10. O10. O10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Current maturities of long-term debt

(i) Current maturities of long-term debt - secured
borrowings (refer note no. 5) 31,832,574 31,163,712

(ii) Current maturities of long-term debt - unsecured
borrowings (refer note no. 5) 462,500 1,235,822

(b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 454,379 691,751
(c) Advances from Customers 88,698 89,303
(d) Unclaimed dividends 337,048 297,847
(e) Payable to Related Party 3,310,957 7,309,989
(f) Trade Payables -(For Capital Goods) 2,318,862 3,189,629
(g) Trade Payables -(For other contractual obligations) 2,521,751 1,612,750
(h) Statutory Dues 789,243 3,709,130

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 42,116,01242,116,01242,116,01242,116,01242,116,012 49,299,93349,299,93349,299,93349,299,93349,299,933

11. SHOR11. SHOR11. SHOR11. SHOR11. SHORT T T T T TERM PROTERM PROTERM PROTERM PROTERM PROVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONS
(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) Provision for employee benefitsProvision for employee benefitsProvision for employee benefitsProvision for employee benefitsProvision for employee benefits

(i) Gratuity (Funded) - 1,357,035
(ii) Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 449,000 274,566
(iii) Provision for Bonus/Ex-gratia 287,783 282,758

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) OthersOthersOthersOthersOthers
(i) Provision for Income Tax 10,822,797 1,175,868

[Net of Advance Income Tax of ` 50,062,571
(Previous Year ` 41,838,661)]

(ii) Proposed Dividend 13,132,783 5,253,113
(iii) Corporate Tax on Dividend 2,130,465 852,186

TotalTotalTotalTotalTotal 26,822,82826,822,82826,822,82826,822,82826,822,828 9,195,5269,195,5269,195,5269,195,5269,195,526
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13. NON CURRENT13. NON CURRENT13. NON CURRENT13. NON CURRENT13. NON CURRENT-INVESTMENTS-INVESTMENTS-INVESTMENTS-INVESTMENTS-INVESTMENTS
Non trNon trNon trNon trNon trade Inade Inade Inade Inade Invvvvvestments (vestments (vestments (vestments (vestments (valued at cost)alued at cost)alued at cost)alued at cost)alued at cost)
InInInInInvvvvvestments in Equity Instrumentsestments in Equity Instrumentsestments in Equity Instrumentsestments in Equity Instrumentsestments in Equity Instruments

(a) Investments in Jointly Controlled Special Purpose Company (Unquoted) 250,000 -
25,000 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each fully paid in
Kesar Multimodal Logistics Ltd. (Refer Note No: 34)

(b) Investments in Equity Instruments - Others ( Unquoted) 5,000 5,000
200 Shares of ` 25 each fully paid in Jain Sahakari Bank Ltd
{Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments is ` 255,000
(Previous Year ` 5,000)

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 255,000255,000255,000255,000255,000 5,0005,0005,0005,0005,000

14. LONG 14. LONG 14. LONG 14. LONG 14. LONG TERM LOTERM LOTERM LOTERM LOTERM LOANS ANS ANS ANS ANS AND AND AND AND AND ADADADADADVVVVVANCESANCESANCESANCESANCES
Unsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered good

(a) Capital Advances 10,506,785 3,700,373
(b) Security Deposits 6,501,715 6,501,715
(c) Loans and Advances to Employees 192,728 410,927
(d) Loans and Advances to related parties

Advance to jointly controlled special purpose Company
(Refer Note No: 32) 27,522,832 -

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 44,724,06044,724,06044,724,06044,724,06044,724,060 10,613,01510,613,01510,613,01510,613,01510,613,015

15. O15. O15. O15. O15. OTHER NON-CURRENT THER NON-CURRENT THER NON-CURRENT THER NON-CURRENT THER NON-CURRENT ASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETS
Unsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered good

(a) Fixed Deposits with maturity of more than 12 months 7,000,000 -
(Under Lien with Indian Overseas Bank for establishing Bank
Guarantee in favour of M.P.State Agricultural Marketing Board (Mandi
Board) on behalf of Kesar Multimodal Logistics Ltd (SPC) for setting
up a “Composite Logistics Hub” at Powarkheda in Madhya Pradesh)

(b) Interest accrued on Bank Deposits 267,263 -
(c) Interest accrued on staff loan 818,620 982,067

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 8,085,8838,085,8838,085,8838,085,8838,085,883 982,067982,067982,067982,067982,067

16. INVENT16. INVENT16. INVENT16. INVENT16. INVENTORIESORIESORIESORIESORIES
Stores and sparesStores and sparesStores and sparesStores and sparesStores and spares
(Valued at Lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value) 1,071,291 1,097,605

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 1,071,2911,071,2911,071,2911,071,2911,071,291 1,097,6051,097,6051,097,6051,097,6051,097,605

17. 17. 17. 17. 17. TRADE RECEIVTRADE RECEIVTRADE RECEIVTRADE RECEIVTRADE RECEIVABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES
Unsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered good

(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they
are due for payment - 2,281,797

(b) Others 32,714,148 23,896,302

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 32,714,14832,714,14832,714,14832,714,14832,714,148 26,178,09926,178,09926,178,09926,178,09926,178,099

NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET AS AS AS AS AS AAAAAT 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,
20122012201220122012

(Amount in `)
As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011
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18. C18. C18. C18. C18. CASH ASH ASH ASH ASH AND BAND BAND BAND BAND BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BALANCESALANCESALANCESALANCESALANCES
Cash and Cash EquiCash and Cash EquiCash and Cash EquiCash and Cash EquiCash and Cash Equivvvvvalentsalentsalentsalentsalents

(a) Balance with Banks
(i) on Current Accounts 2,095,333 3,333,623
(ii) on unclaimed Dividend Accounts 337,048 297,847
(iii) Fixed Deposits Accounts with less than 3 months maturity 110,000 10,110,000

(b) Cash on hand 20,442 50,779

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 2,562,8232,562,8232,562,8232,562,8232,562,823 13,792,24913,792,24913,792,24913,792,24913,792,249

19. SHOR19. SHOR19. SHOR19. SHOR19. SHORT T T T T TERM LOTERM LOTERM LOTERM LOTERM LOANS ANS ANS ANS ANS AND AND AND AND AND ADADADADADVVVVVANCESANCESANCESANCESANCES
Unsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered goodUnsecured, Considered good

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) Loans and adLoans and adLoans and adLoans and adLoans and advvvvvances to related partiesances to related partiesances to related partiesances to related partiesances to related parties
Advance to jointly controlled special purpose Company.
(Refer Note No: 32) 9,300,000 -

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) OthersOthersOthersOthersOthers
i) Gratuity paid in advance (funded) 613,500 -
ii) Prepaid expenses 996,394 1,458,300
iii) Service Tax Receivable 286,081 927,341
iv) Loans and Advances to Employees 218,199 83,348
v) Other advances recoverable in cash or kind 163,230 209,531

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 11,577,40411,577,40411,577,40411,577,40411,577,404 2,678,5202,678,5202,678,5202,678,5202,678,520

20. O20. O20. O20. O20. OTHER CURRENT THER CURRENT THER CURRENT THER CURRENT THER CURRENT ASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETS
Unsecured, Considered GoodUnsecured, Considered GoodUnsecured, Considered GoodUnsecured, Considered GoodUnsecured, Considered Good

(a) Interest Accrued on Bank Deposit - 91,525
(b) Interest accrued on staff loans 163,447 57,436

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 163,447163,447163,447163,447163,447 148,961148,961148,961148,961148,961

21. REVENUE FROM OPERA21. REVENUE FROM OPERA21. REVENUE FROM OPERA21. REVENUE FROM OPERA21. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS
REVENUE FROM SALE OF SERREVENUE FROM SALE OF SERREVENUE FROM SALE OF SERREVENUE FROM SALE OF SERREVENUE FROM SALE OF SERVICESVICESVICESVICESVICES

(a) Sale of Services 232,963,458 205,218,078
(Income from providing storage tanks on hire/rental
basis for liquid cargo and other related services)

(b) Other operating revenue 1,146,143 576,712

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 234,109,601234,109,601234,109,601234,109,601234,109,601 205,794,790205,794,790205,794,790205,794,790205,794,790

22. O22. O22. O22. O22. OTHER INCOMETHER INCOMETHER INCOMETHER INCOMETHER INCOME
(a) Interest on

(i) Fixed Deposits { TDS ` 116,767
(Previous Year ` 22,986) 1,170,497 243,874

(ii) Others 494,822 59,655
(b) Dividend Income - 450
(c) Credit Balance Written Back 613,887 1,121,664
(d) Net Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 156,962 -

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 2,436,1682,436,1682,436,1682,436,1682,436,168 1,425,6431,425,6431,425,6431,425,6431,425,643

NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET AS AS AS AS AS AAAAAT 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,
20122012201220122012

(Amount in `)
As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011
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23. EMPLO23. EMPLO23. EMPLO23. EMPLO23. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSEYEE BENEFIT EXPENSEYEE BENEFIT EXPENSEYEE BENEFIT EXPENSEYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
(a) Salaries and Wages 45,421,033 36,993,330
(b) Contribution to P.F. Funds 5,237,186 4,524,881
(c) Contribution to Gratuity Funds - 1,878,593
(d) Staff Welfare 738,237 678,279

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 51,396,45651,396,45651,396,45651,396,45651,396,456 44,075,08344,075,08344,075,08344,075,08344,075,083

24. FIN24. FIN24. FIN24. FIN24. FINANCE COSTANCE COSTANCE COSTANCE COSTANCE COST
(a) Interest Expense 6,850,418 8,967,193
(b) Other Borrowing Costs

(i) Finance Charges 414,797 126,037
(ii) Others including Bank Charges 892,010 528,416

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 8,157,2258,157,2258,157,2258,157,2258,157,225 9,621,6469,621,6469,621,6469,621,6469,621,646

25. O25. O25. O25. O25. OTHER EXPENSESTHER EXPENSESTHER EXPENSESTHER EXPENSESTHER EXPENSES
(a) Storage & Handling Charges 4,037,934 5,419,736
(b) Power & Fuel 6,379,904 6,219,297
(c) Rent 5,606,382 6,237,764
(d) Repairs

(i) Plant & Machinery 6,220,691 10,167,044
(ii) Buildings 158,500 376,718
(iii) Others 2,712,963 2,346,348

(e) Insurance 902,294 1,084,855
(f) Rates & Taxes 454,401 1,579,428
(g) Selling agent Commission & Brokerage 1,587,653 1,535,833
(h) Legal & Professional Fees 2,445,248 2,000,216
(i) Charity & Donation 62,000 29,961
(j) Directors Sitting Fees 732,000 672,000
(k) Auditors Remuneration

(i) Audit Fees 160,000 150,000
(ii) For Certification 94,500 -
(iii) Out Of Pocket Expenses 60,253 47,842

(l) Discounts & rebates 2,619,793 3,926,562
(m) Net Loss on Assets Sold/ Discarded - 918,196
(n) Miscellaneous Expenses 11,398,435 9,743,353

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 45,632,95145,632,95145,632,95145,632,95145,632,951 52,455,15352,455,15352,455,15352,455,15352,455,153

NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BT OF BALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET ALANCE SHEET AS AS AS AS AS AAAAAT 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,T 31ST MARCH,
20122012201220122012

(Amount in `)
As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012h 2012 31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Mar31st Marccccch 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011h 2011
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26. Capital and other Commitments26. Capital and other Commitments26. Capital and other Commitments26. Capital and other Commitments26. Capital and other Commitments

Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for ` 851,505
(Previous Year : ` 907,328) as per details given below:

Nature of Contract As at As at
31st March 2012 31st March 2011

 (`) (`)

For Kakinada Project 851,505 Nil

For Pipavav project Nil 720,921

Tankage billing software Nil 186,407

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 851,505851,505851,505851,505851,505 907,328907,328907,328907,328907,328

27. Contingent Liabilities27. Contingent Liabilities27. Contingent Liabilities27. Contingent Liabilities27. Contingent Liabilities

Nature of claim/Demands As at As at
31st March 2012 31st March 2011

 (`) (`)

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

Arrears due for Electricity Charges 5,342,469 5,342,469

(b) Guarantee:

Bank Guarantee given to Madhya Pradesh State Agricultural
Marketing Board (Mandi Board) on behalf of Kesar Multimodal
Logistics Limited (Special purpose company) to set up a
“Composite Logistics Hub” at Powarkheda in Madhya Pradesh. 70,000,000 Nil

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 75,342,46975,342,46975,342,46975,342,46975,342,469 5,342,4695,342,4695,342,4695,342,4695,342,469

28. Emplo28. Emplo28. Emplo28. Emplo28. Employyyyyee Benefitee Benefitee Benefitee Benefitee Benefit

Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity Fund)

In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS 15) (Revised 2005), actuarial valuation was performed by independent
actuaries in respect of the aforesaid defined benefit plan.

(a) The amounts recognized in the balance sheet are as follows:

Particulars Defined Benefit (Gratuity) Plan

For the year ended For the year ended
on 31st March 2012 on 31st March 2011

(`) (`)

Present Value of funded obligations 12,325,501 8,960,965

Fair Value of plan assets 11,712,000 10,318,000

Net liability (613,501) 1,357,035

Amount in balance sheet
Liabilities Nil 1,357,035
Assets 613,501 Nil

NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR
ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ST ST ST ST ST MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012
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(b) The amounts recognized in the statement of profit and loss are as follows:

Particulars Defined Benefit (Gratuity) Plan

For the year ended For the year ended
on 31st March 2012 on 31st March 2011

(`) (`)

Current service cost 727,944 574,302

Interest on obligation 790,892 684,681

Expected return on plan assets (1,068,162) (614,553)

Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in year 769,268 1,234,163

Total included in employee benefit expense 1,219,942 1,878,593

Actual return on plan assets 1,037,755 53,379

(c) Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation representing reconciliation of opening and closing
balances thereof are as follows:

Particulars Defined Benefit (Gratuity) Plan

For the year ended For the year ended
on 31st March 2012 on 31st March 2011

(`) (`)

Opening defined benefit obligation 10,318,000 8,731,000

Service costs 727,944 574,302

Interest costs 790,892 684,681

Actuarial losses (gains) 738,861 672,989

Benefits paid (863,697) (344,972)

Closing defined benefit obligation 11,712,000 10,318,000

(d) Changes in the fair value of plan assets representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof are
as follows:

Particulars Defined Benefit (Gratuity) Plan

For the year ended For the year ended
on 31st March 2012 on 31st March 2011

(`) (`)

Opening fair value of plan assets 8,960,965 6,456,240

Amount taken credit for last year not credited in funds (6,455,351) Nil

Expected return on plan assets 1,068,162 614,553

Actuarial gains / (losses) (30,407) (561,174)

Contributions by employer [including internal transfer from
Kesar Enterprises Ltd ` 8,288,974 (Previous year: Nil)] 9,645,829 2,796,318

Benefits paid (863,697) (344,972)

Closing defined benefit obligation 12,325,501 8,960,965

NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR
ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ST ST ST ST ST MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012
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NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR
ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ST ST ST ST ST MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012
(e) Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date (expressed as weighted average):

Particulars Defined Benefit (Gratuity) Plan

For the year ended For the year ended
on 31st March 2012 on 31st March 2011

(`) (`)

Discount rate 8.00% 8.00%

Salary escalation rate 5.50% 5.50%

Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%

(f) Amounts for the current and previous two years are as follows:

Particulars Defined Benefit (Gratuity) Plan

For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
on 31st March 2012 on 31st March 2011 on 31st March 2010

(`) (`) (`)

Defined benefit obligation 11,712,000 10,318,000 8,731,000

Plan assets 12,325,501 8,960,965 6,456,240

Surplus/ (deficit) 613,501 (1,357,035) (2,274,760)

29. Segment Reporting29. Segment Reporting29. Segment Reporting29. Segment Reporting29. Segment Reporting

The Company is mainly engaged in Storage Business. Further, the Company’s major operations are at Kandla and
there is no other reportable business and geographical segment as required in accordance with AS 17.

30.30.30.30.30. Pursuant to Scheme of Demerger, Leasehold land situated at Kandla Port Trust is presently in the name of Kesar
Enterprises Ltd., is in the process of being transferred in the name of the Company.

31. Related party disclosures under 31. Related party disclosures under 31. Related party disclosures under 31. Related party disclosures under 31. Related party disclosures under Accounting Standard 18:Accounting Standard 18:Accounting Standard 18:Accounting Standard 18:Accounting Standard 18:

Names of related parties and nature of related party relationships:

Name of Related Parties

a) Key Management Personnel and their relatives:
Key Management Personnel
Mr. H. R. Kilachand Executive Chairman
Mrs. M. H. Kilachand Promoter Director
Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Mr. Rohan H. Kilachand Son of Executive Chairman
Ms. Rohita H. Kilachand Daughter of Executive Chairman

b) Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel and their relatives are able to exercise significant influence
Kesar Enterprises Limited
Kesar Corporation Pvt. Ltd.
Indian Commercial Co. Pvt. Ltd.
Kilachand Devchand & Co. Pvt. Ltd.
Kilachand Devchand Commercial Pvt. Ltd.
India Carat Pvt Ltd
Duracell Investments & Finance Pvt. Ltd.
Seel Investment Pvt. Ltd.
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c) Jointly Controlled Entity

Kesar Multimodal Logistics Limited

Disclosure of transactions with related parties and the status of outstanding balance as on 31st March, 2012:

Particulars Kesar Kesar H.R. M. H. Indian
Enterprises Multimodal Kilachand Kilachand Commercial

Limited Logistics Ltd Co. Pvt. Ltd.
(`) (`) (`) (`) (`)

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) TTTTTrrrrransactionsansactionsansactionsansactionsansactions

Sharing of Common Expenses 14,679,756
(12,707,332)

Rent Payable 120,000
(120,000)

Managerial Remuneration 5,731,360
(3,368,272)

Director Fees 84,000
(60,000)

Long term loans and advances 27,522,832
(Nil)

Short term loans and advances 9,300,000
(Nil)

Investment in Share Capital 250,000
(Nil)

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) Balances outstandingBalances outstandingBalances outstandingBalances outstandingBalances outstanding

Payable for Expenses
Long term 15,000,000

(7,500,000)

Short term 3,310,957 120,000
(7,309,989) (30,000)

Managerial Remuneration 2,500,000
(Nil)

Security Deposit 4,500,000
(4,500,000)

Long term loans & Advances 27,522,832
(Nil)

Short term loans & Advances 9,300,000
(Nil)

Investments 250,000
(Nil)

(Figures in brackets represents previous year)

NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR
ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ST ST ST ST ST MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012



Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012

48

32. Loans and ad32. Loans and ad32. Loans and ad32. Loans and ad32. Loans and advvvvvances in the nature of loans giances in the nature of loans giances in the nature of loans giances in the nature of loans giances in the nature of loans givvvvven to Jen to Jen to Jen to Jen to Jointly Controlled Entityointly Controlled Entityointly Controlled Entityointly Controlled Entityointly Controlled Entity
Name of Entity : Kesar Multimodal Logistics Ltd.

Particulars For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March 2012 (`) 31st March 2011(`)

Short Short Short Short Short TTTTTermermermermerm Long Long Long Long Long TTTTTermermermermerm Short Short Short Short Short TTTTTermermermermerm Long Long Long Long Long TTTTTermermermermerm
Balance outstanding 9,300,000 27,522,832 Nil Nil
Maximum amount Outstanding 9,300,000 27,522,832 Nil Nil
Terms of Repayments No No No No
Repayment Schedule Payable on Payable after — —

demand 12 months

33. Supplementary statutory information33. Supplementary statutory information33. Supplementary statutory information33. Supplementary statutory information33. Supplementary statutory information
For the year ended on For the year ended on

31st March 2012 (`) 31st March 2011 (`)
(a) Expenditure in foreign currency (Business Promotion Expenses) 758,749 Nil
(b) Earnings in foreign currency Nil Nil

34. J34. J34. J34. J34. Jointly controlled entity:ointly controlled entity:ointly controlled entity:ointly controlled entity:ointly controlled entity:
Details of interest in jointly controlled entity

Name of the entity Country of proportion of
Incorporation ownership interest

Kesar Multimodal Logistics Ltd (KMLL) India 50%

Description of business of jointly controlled entity:
Kesar Multimodal Logistics Ltd (KMLL) has entered in to a Concession Agreement with the Madhya Pradesh Agricultural
Marketing Board (Mandi Board) for setting up a “Composite Logistics Hub” at Pawarkheda in the state of Madhya
Pradesh, on Design, Built, Finance, Operate and Transfer (DBFOT) basis. The Composite Logistics Hub will consist of
facilities like Private Freight Terminal (PFT)–Rail mode, Container freight Station (CFS), Warehousing complex, Cold
Storage facility etc.

Other details:

Joint venture Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Ltd Kesar Enterprises Ltd
Proportion of ownership interest 50% 50%

For the year ended For the year ended
on 31st March 2012 on 31st March 2011

Investment in Share Capital 25,000 no. of Equity shares Nil
having face value ` 10 each

totaling to ` 250,000
Share of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the jointly
controlled entity
Current Assets ` 10,119,293 Nil
Non Current Assets ` 9,037,485 Nil
Current Liabilities ` (5,132,185) Nil
Non Current Liabilities ` (13,177) Nil
Other Long Term Liabilities ` (13,761,416) Nil
Share Capital ` 250,000 Nil
Status at the year end
Share Capital ` 250,000 Nil
Long Term Loans and Advances ` 27,522,832 Nil
Short Term Loans and Advances ` 9,300,000 Nil
Contingent Liabilities
(Bank Guarantee)(Refer Note No 27) ` 70,000,000 Nil

NONONONONOTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PTES FORMING PARARARARART OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINT OF FINANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR TEMENTS FOR THE THE THE THE THE YEARYEARYEARYEARYEAR
ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ENDED 31ST ST ST ST ST MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012MARCH 2012
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35. Based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the
Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006 (the `MSMED’), no suppliers are outstanding for more
than 45 days as per the terms & conditions of the order.

36. The common corporate expenses incurred at Corporate Head Office at Mumbai for the year have been allocated
as per the Sharing Agreement between Kesar Enterprises Ltd. and the company. The amount allocated to the company
is ` 1,46,79,756

37. The Depreciation on Assets constructed at Lease hold land of Kandla Port Trust (KPT) has been charged as per the
rates prescribed Schedule XIV as the management expects that the lease will be renewed by the KPT as consistently
followed.

38. As notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Revised Schedule VI under the Companies Act, 1956 is applicable to
the Financial Statements for the financial year commencing on or after 1st April, 2011. Accordingly, the financial
statements for the year ended on 31st March 2012 are prepared in accordance with the Revised Schedule VI. The
amounts and disclosures included in the financial statements of the previous year have been reclassified to conform
to the requirements of Revised Schedule VI.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

H.R. KILACHAND J.K. DEVGUPTA
Executive Chairman Executive Director

BHAUTESH SHAH
Place: Mumbai, Company Secretary
Date: 10th August, 2012

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012
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Dear Shareholder,

Sub: “GO GREEN” initiatiSub: “GO GREEN” initiatiSub: “GO GREEN” initiatiSub: “GO GREEN” initiatiSub: “GO GREEN” initiativvvvve of the Ministry of Corpore of the Ministry of Corpore of the Ministry of Corpore of the Ministry of Corpore of the Ministry of Corporate ate ate ate ate Affairs (“MCAffairs (“MCAffairs (“MCAffairs (“MCAffairs (“MCAAAAA”), Go”), Go”), Go”), Go”), Govvvvvernment of Indiaernment of Indiaernment of Indiaernment of Indiaernment of India

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”), Government of India, has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate
Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by companies vide circular no. 17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and
circular no. 18/2011 dated 29.04.2011, in terms of which a company would have ensured compliance with the
provisions of Section 53 of the Act, if services of documents have been made through electronic mode. The
companies are now permitted to send various notices /documents to its shareholders through electronic mode to
the registered e-mail addresses of shareholders.

This move by the Ministry is welcome since it will benefit the society at large through reduction in paper
consumption and contribution towards a Greener Environment. The Company thus proposes to send all documents
to the Shareholders like General Meeting Notices (including AGM), Audited Financial Statements, Directors’
Report, Auditors’ Report, etc. henceforth to the shareholders in electronic form in lieu of the physical form.

Shareholders holding shares in PhShareholders holding shares in PhShareholders holding shares in PhShareholders holding shares in PhShareholders holding shares in Physical formysical formysical formysical formysical form are requested to furnish yare requested to furnish yare requested to furnish yare requested to furnish yare requested to furnish your email idour email idour email idour email idour email id for the purpose of serving
of documents by the Company in the electronic mode in the form attacin the form attacin the form attacin the form attacin the form attached on the next page at the address ofhed on the next page at the address ofhed on the next page at the address ofhed on the next page at the address ofhed on the next page at the address of
our (Rour (Rour (Rour (Rour (RTTTTTA) M/s SHAREX DA) M/s SHAREX DA) M/s SHAREX DA) M/s SHAREX DA) M/s SHAREX DYNYNYNYNYNAMIC (INDIA) PVT LAMIC (INDIA) PVT LAMIC (INDIA) PVT LAMIC (INDIA) PVT LAMIC (INDIA) PVT LTDTDTDTDTD. Unit-1, Luthr. Unit-1, Luthr. Unit-1, Luthr. Unit-1, Luthr. Unit-1, Luthra Ind Premises, Safed Pa Ind Premises, Safed Pa Ind Premises, Safed Pa Ind Premises, Safed Pa Ind Premises, Safed Pool, ool, ool, ool, ool, Andheri KAndheri KAndheri KAndheri KAndheri Kurlaurlaurlaurlaurla
Road, Road, Road, Road, Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 400072Andheri East, Mumbai 400072Andheri East, Mumbai 400072Andheri East, Mumbai 400072Andheri East, Mumbai 400072.

Shareholders holding shares of the CompanShareholders holding shares of the CompanShareholders holding shares of the CompanShareholders holding shares of the CompanShareholders holding shares of the Company in electronic form y in electronic form y in electronic form y in electronic form y in electronic form and do not have any email id registered in your
Demat Account with the Depository. You are requested to furnish your email id in yyyyyour Demat our Demat our Demat our Demat our Demat Account with yAccount with yAccount with yAccount with yAccount with yourourourourour
Depository-PDepository-PDepository-PDepository-PDepository-Participant (DP) articipant (DP) articipant (DP) articipant (DP) articipant (DP) for the purpose of serving of documents by the Company in the electronic mode.

Shareholders holding shares of the CompanShareholders holding shares of the CompanShareholders holding shares of the CompanShareholders holding shares of the CompanShareholders holding shares of the Company in electronic form y in electronic form y in electronic form y in electronic form y in electronic form and have registered your email-id, in the
records of the Depositories viz NSDL/CDSL and which has been made available to us as per the records maintained
at the depository. Please inform anPlease inform anPlease inform anPlease inform anPlease inform any cy cy cy cy changes in yhanges in yhanges in yhanges in yhanges in your email-id to your email-id to your email-id to your email-id to your email-id to your depository participant (DP) onlyour depository participant (DP) onlyour depository participant (DP) onlyour depository participant (DP) onlyour depository participant (DP) only,,,,, for the
purpose of serving of documents by the Company in the electronic mode.

As a member of the company, In case you desire to receive documents stated above in physical form, you will be
entitled to be furnished, free of cost, a printed copy of the Annual Report of the Company, upon receipt of a
requisition from you, at any time. Please write to us, quoting your Registered Folio Number at Registered Office of
the Company or email to bhauteshshah@kesarindia.com or to our Registrar & Share Transfer Agents M/s Sharex
Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.

The Annual Report of the Company would also be made available on the Company’s website at www.kesarinfra.com.

In case you desire to receive the documents stated above in physical form

WWWWWe are sure that ye are sure that ye are sure that ye are sure that ye are sure that you will welcome the “Green Initiatiou will welcome the “Green Initiatiou will welcome the “Green Initiatiou will welcome the “Green Initiatiou will welcome the “Green Initiativvvvve” taken be” taken be” taken be” taken be” taken by the MCy the MCy the MCy the MCy the MCA and yA and yA and yA and yA and your companour companour companour companour company’y’y’y’y’s desire tos desire tos desire tos desire tos desire to
participate in the same.participate in the same.participate in the same.participate in the same.participate in the same.

We look forward to your support in this initiative.
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To,

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.,Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.,Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.,Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.,Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.,
Unit No. 1, Luthra Industrial Premises,
Andheri Kurla Road, Safed Pool,
Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400072

Unit : KUnit : KUnit : KUnit : KUnit : Kesar esar esar esar esar TTTTTerminals & Infrerminals & Infrerminals & Infrerminals & Infrerminals & Infrastructure Limitedastructure Limitedastructure Limitedastructure Limitedastructure Limited

Dear Sir,

Sub: “GO GREEN” initiatiSub: “GO GREEN” initiatiSub: “GO GREEN” initiatiSub: “GO GREEN” initiatiSub: “GO GREEN” initiativvvvve of the Ministry of Corpore of the Ministry of Corpore of the Ministry of Corpore of the Ministry of Corpore of the Ministry of Corporate ate ate ate ate Affairs (“MCAffairs (“MCAffairs (“MCAffairs (“MCAffairs (“MCAAAAA”), Go”), Go”), Go”), Go”), Govvvvvernment of Indiaernment of Indiaernment of Indiaernment of Indiaernment of India

We are happy to note that our Company has taken up this initiative. We give below our email-id, for the purpose
of serving of documents like General Meeting Notices (including AGM), Audited Financial Statements, Directors’
Report, Auditors’ Report, etc. by the Company in electronic mode.

Name of the Shareholder(S)Name of the Shareholder(S)Name of the Shareholder(S)Name of the Shareholder(S)Name of the Shareholder(S) :::::

FFFFFolio-No.olio-No.olio-No.olio-No.olio-No. :::::

Email id(s):Email id(s):Email id(s):Email id(s):Email id(s): :::::

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully.

Signature(s) of the Shareholders.Signature(s) of the Shareholders.Signature(s) of the Shareholders.Signature(s) of the Shareholders.Signature(s) of the Shareholders.

Dated :



Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012Annual Report 2011-2012

52

Th
is 

pa
ge

 is
 in

ten
tio

na
lly

 k
ep

t b
lan

k



Re
gi

st
er

ed
 O

ffi
ce

 :
 O

rie
nt

al
 H

ou
se

, 
7,

 J
am

sh
ed

ji 
Ta

ta
 R

oa
d,

C
hu

rc
hg

at
e,

 M
um

ba
i 

40
0 

02
0.

AAAA A
TT

EN
D

TT
EN

D
TT

EN
D

TT
EN

D
TT

EN
D

A
N

C
E 

SL
IP

A
N

C
E 

SL
IP

A
N

C
E 

SL
IP

A
N

C
E 

SL
IP

A
N

C
E 

SL
IP

Pl
ea

se
 f

il
l 

an
d 

ha
nd

 i
t 

o
Pl

ea
se

 f
il

l 
an

d 
ha

nd
 i

t 
o

Pl
ea

se
 f

il
l 

an
d 

ha
nd

 i
t 

o
Pl

ea
se

 f
il

l 
an

d 
ha

nd
 i

t 
o

Pl
ea

se
 f

il
l 

an
d 

ha
nd

 i
t 

o vvvv v
er

 a
t 

th
e 

en
tr

er
 a

t 
th

e 
en

tr
er

 a
t 

th
e 

en
tr

er
 a

t 
th

e 
en

tr
er

 a
t 

th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

M
ee

ti
ng

 H
al

l
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
M

ee
ti

ng
 H

al
l

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

M
ee

ti
ng

 H
al

l
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
M

ee
ti

ng
 H

al
l

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

M
ee

ti
ng

 H
al

l

I 
he

re
by

 r
ec

or
d 

m
y 

pr
es

en
ce

 a
t 

th
e 

4t
h 

A
nn

ua
l 

G
en

er
al

 M
ee

tin
g 

of
 t

he
 C

om
pa

ny
, 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 o

n
Fr

id
ay

, 
14

th
 S

ep
te

m
be

r, 
20

12
 a

t 
3.

30
 p

.m
. 

at
 M

. 
C

. 
G

hi
a 

H
al

l, 
B

ho
gi

la
l 

H
ar

go
vi

nd
as

 B
ui

ld
in

g,
2n

d 
Fl

oo
r, 

18
/2

0,
 K

ai
kh

us
hr

u 
D

ub
as

h 
M

ar
g,

 M
um

ba
i 

40
0 

00
1.

C
lie

nt
 I

D
*

D
P 

ID
 N

o.
*

Fo
lio

 N
o.

N
o.

 o
f 

Sh
ar

es

N
am

e 
an

d 
A

dd
re

ss
 o

f 
th

e 
M

em
be

r:

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
of

 M
em

be
r 

or
 P

ro
xy

 o
r 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e

* 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

 f
or

 i
nv

es
to

rs
 h

ol
di

ng
 s

ha
re

s 
in

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

fo
rm

.

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 O

ffi
ce

 :
 O

rie
nt

al
 H

ou
se

, 
7,

 J
am

sh
ed

ji 
Ta

ta
 R

oa
d,

C
hu

rc
hg

at
e,

 M
um

ba
i 

40
0 

02
0.

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

PR
O

X
Y

 F
O

R
M

X
Y

 F
O

R
M

X
Y

 F
O

R
M

X
Y

 F
O

R
M

X
Y

 F
O

R
M

I/W
e

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

of
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.

in
 t

he
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

of
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
be

in
g 

a 
M

em
be

r/
M

em
be

rs
 o

f 
K

es
ar

 T
er

m
in

al
s 

&

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 L

td
. 

he
re

by
 a

pp
oi

nt
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

of
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

in
 t

he
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

of
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

or
 f

ai
lin

g 
hi

m
/h

er
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.

of
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

or
 f

ai
lin

g 
hi

m
/h

er
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.

of
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 
as

 
m

y/
o

u
r 

p
ro

xy
 

to
 

vo
te

 
fo

r 
m

e/
u

s 
an

d
 

o
n

m
y/

ou
r 

be
ha

lf 
at

 t
he

 4
th

 A
nn

ua
l 

G
en

er
al

 M
ee

tin
g 

of
 t

he
 C

om
pa

ny
, 

to
 b

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
Fr

id
ay

, 
14

th
Se

pt
em

be
r, 

20
12

 a
t 

3.
30

 p
.m

. 
at

 M
. 

C
. 

G
hi

a 
H

al
l, 

B
ho

gi
la

l 
H

ar
go

vi
nd

as
 B

ui
ld

in
g,

 2
nd

 F
lo

or
,

18
/2

0,
 K

ai
kh

us
hr

u 
D

ub
as

h 
M

ar
g,

 M
um

ba
i 

40
0 

00
1 

or
 a

t 
an

y 
ad

jo
ur

nm
en

t 
th

er
eo

f.

C
lie

nt
 I

D
*

D
P 

ID
 N

o.
*

Fo
lio

 N
o.

N
o.

 o
f 

Sh
ar

es

Si
gn

ed
 t

hi
s 

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

da
y 

of
 .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
., 

20
12

.

* 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

 f
or

 i
nv

es
to

rs
 h

ol
di

ng
 s

ha
re

s 
in

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

fo
rm

.

N
O

TE
 :

Th
e 

Pr
ox

y 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 b
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

du
ly

 fi
lle

d 
up

, s
ta

m
pe

d,
 s

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
m

us
t b

e
de

po
si

te
d 

at
 t

he
 R

eg
is

te
re

d 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

, 
no

t 
le

ss
 t

ha
n 

48
 h

ou
rs

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e

tim
e 

fo
r 

ho
ld

in
g 

th
e 

af
or

es
ai

d 
m

ee
tin

g.
 T

he
 P

ro
xy

 n
ee

d 
no

t b
e 

a 
m

em
be

r 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

.

A
ffi

x
15

 p
ai

se
R

ev
en

ue
St

am
p

(S
ig

na
tu

re
)




